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Translation from Gujarati
INDUSTIRIES AND MINES DEPARTMENT

Report on the working of the Alcock Ashdown (Gujarat) Limited for the Year 2018-
19 under section 394 (2) of the Companies Act, 2013.

Alcock Ashdown (Gujarat) Limited is incorporated on 05 September,1994 under the
provisions of the Companies Act,1956. The Company was incorporated by acquisition of
ship-building business. The main object of the Company is to construct the ship to run on
the sea way by assembling of various spare parts and also to carry of repairing of the same.

In view of the shortage of cash (liquidity) and other issues, the Company could not make any
progress. The Industries and Mines Department vide GR no. ALK/102018/323923/G dated
01/06/2019 decided to close the company as per following conditions:

1) The Company will apply to the NCLT under the provision of Insolvency and Bankruptcy
code, 2016 for closure. Alcock Ashdown (Gujarat) Limited will carry out necessary
procedure.

2) The employee of the Alcock Ashdown (Gujarat) Limited will be relieved by the Company.

3) The Alcock Ashdown (Gujarat) Limited has purchased land at Chanch, District Amreli and
therefore the Company shall carry out necessary procedure for disposal of this land.

4) The Company will droap all the projects of ship-building.

5) The services of Executive Director, Manager (HR), Accounts Clerk, Administrative Clerk,
thus total four employee/officers shall continue, so as to carry out procedure and till the
Company is closed by NCLT. During this period, if any employee retires, then they will retire
but their services can be continued on a contract, if required.

The Company has implemented the above resolution and filed petition before NCLT,
Ahmedabad.

The Company has incurred a loss of Rs. 5.96 Crore during the year 2018-19 and accumulated

loss of Rs. 594.06 Crore.

Principal Secretary
Industries and Mines Department

Through:

Industries Commissioner,
Gujarat State
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ALCOCK ASHDOWN (GUJARAT) LIMITED
(CIN : U74999GJ1994SGC022952)
Old Port, Bhavnagar - 364 001. Phone No.: 0278-2516745

NOTICE TO THE MEMBERS

Notice is hereby given that the 25" Annual General Meeting of the Members of
ALCOCK ASHDOWN (GUJARAT) LIMITED will be held on Saturday, 21st December,
2019 11.30 A.M. Hrs. at the Conference Room of Industries Commissioner, Block No.

1, Udhyog Bhavan, Gandhinagar to transact the following business :-
ORDINARY BUSINESS :

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited (Standalone) Financial Statements of the
Company i.e. Audited Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2019, Statement of Profit and
Loss for the period 01-04-2018 to 31-03-2019, Cash Flow Statement, Notes to the
Accounts, Significant Accounting Policies, Statutory Auditors Report, Report of

Comptroller & Auditor General of India, together with the Board's Reports thereon.

2. To fix remuneration of Statutory Auditor of the Company for F.Y. 2019-20, appointed

by C&AG.
For & on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Alcock Ashdown (Gujarat) Limited
Sd/-
Place: Gandhinagar (Mukul A. Gandhi, I.A.S.)
Date: 07-12-2019 Managing Director




ALCOCK ASHDOWN (GUJARAT) LTD.

NOTE:
1.

The relevant Explanatory Statement pursuant to section 102(1) of the Companies
Act, 2013, in respect of Special Business at the meeting, is annexed hereto and
forms part of this notice.

A member entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and
vote instead of himself and the proxy need not be a member. Proxies in order
to be effective must be received by the company not later than forty eight (48)
hours before the meeting. Proxies submitted on behalf of limited companies,

societies etc., must be supported by appropriate resolutions/authority, as applicable.

A person can act as proxy on behalf of Members not exceeding Fifty (50) and
holding in aggregate not more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company.
In case a proxy is proposed to be appointed by a member holding more than
10% of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights, then such

proxy shall not act as a proxy for any other person or shareholder.

Members are requested to bring their attendance slips duly completed and signed

mentioning therein details.

In case of joint holders attending the Meeting, only such joint holder who is higher

in the order of names will be entitled to vote at the Meeting.

Relevant documents referred to in the accompanying Notice and in the Explanatory
Statements are open for inspection by the Members at the Company's Registered
Office on all working days of the Company, during business hours up to the date

of the Meeting.

Corporate Members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend
the Meeting pursuant to Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013 are requested
to send to the Company, a certified copy of the relevant Board Resolution together
with their respective specimen signatures authorizing their representative(s) to

attend and vote on their behalf at the Meeting.

Members seeking any information with regard to the Accounts are requested to
write to the company at an early date, so as to enable the Management to keep

the information ready at the Meeting.
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ALCOCK ASHDOWN (GUJARAT) LIMITED

ANNEXURE-A
EXPLANATION REGARDING ORDINARY BUSINESS

ITEM NO.1:

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited (Standalone) Financial Statements of the
Company i.e. Audited Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2019, Statement of Profit and
Loss for the period from 01-04-2018 to 31-03-2019, Cash Flow Statement, Notes to
the Accounts, Significant Accounting Policies, Statutory Auditor's Report, Report of
Comptroller and Auditor General of India, together with the Board's Reports thereon.

INTRODUCTION:

The Accounts for the F.Y. 2018-19 were approved by the Board of Directors in the 100th
Meeting of the Board of Directors held on 17th October, 2019. The Account along with
Auditors' Report were submitted to the C&AG for their supplementary audit. C&AG has
completed their Supplementary Audit.

C&AG vide no. ES-I/HQ-II/A/cs/ALK/2018-19/0W710, dated 16/12/2019 issued "NIL
Comment” Certificate on the Financial Statements of the Company for the year
ended on 31st March, 2019.

The members are requested to pass, with or without modifications, the following resolution.
PROPOSED RESOLUTION:

"RESOLVED THAT Audited Financial Statement (Standalone) i.e. Balance Sheet as on 31st
March, 2019, Profit and Loss Account for the period 01-04-2018 to 31-03-2019, Cash Flow
Statement, notes to the financial statements together with the reports of the Board's,
Statutory Auditor's and Comptroller and Auditor General thereon for F.Y. 2018-19 be and is
hereby received and adopted."

ITEM NO.2:

TO FIX REMUNERATION OF STATUTORY AUDITORS OF THE COMPANY FOR
F.Y. 2019-20, APPOINTED BY C&AG.

As per the provisions of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013, the appointment of
Statutory Auditors of the Company is to be made by the Comptroller and Auditor General
of India. As per the provision of Section 142(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 the remuneration
of Statutory Auditor has to be decided by the shareholders at the Annual General Meeting.
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ALCOCK ASHDOWN (GUJARAT) LIMITED

The C & AG vide letter No. CA.V/COY/GUJARAT, ALCOCK][1]/154 dated 23rd August, 2019
appointed M/s. Sarupria Somani & Associates, Chartered Accountants as the Statutory
Auditors of the Company for the Financial Year 2019-20.

Members are requested to pass the following resolution (with or without modification) as an
Ordinary Resolution;

PROPOSED RESOLUTION:

"RESOLVED THAT the Members took note of appointment of M/s Sarupria Somani &
Associates, Chartered Accountants, Bhavnagar as statutory auditors appointed by C&AG
vide letter no. CA.V/COY/GUJARAT, ALCOCK]1]/154 dated 23rd August, 2019.

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and are hereby authorized to
finalize remuneration of the Statutory Auditor of the Company appointed by C&AG, New-
Delhi for the F.Y. 2019-20."

For & on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Alcock Ashdown (Gujarat) Limited

Sd/-
Place: Gandhinagar (Mukul A. Gandhi, I.A.S.)
Date: 07-12-2019 Managing Director
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To,
The Members
Alcock Ashdown (Gujarat) Ltd.

1 | Hon'ble Governor of Gujarat 2 Gujarat Industiral Investment

Corporation Limited

3 | Gujarat State Petroleum 4 Gujarat Maritime Board

Corporation Limited

5 | Gujarat Industrial Development 6 Shri M.A. Gandhi, IAS
Corporation (Managing Director)

Alcock Ashdowm (Guijarat) Limited,
Municipal Commissioner, Bhavnagar,

Municipal Corporation, Bhavnagar

7 | Shri Ananad Bihola 8 Smt. Maulika Shah,
Dy. Secretary, (I & M Department) Under Secretary, (I & M Department)
Jointly with Governor of Gujarat Jointly with Governor of Gujarat

9 | Shri Lochan Sehra, IAS, 10 | Shri B.S. Mehta,
Secretary, Urban Development & Joint Secretary, (I & M Department)
Housing Development. Jointly with Governor of Gujarat

Jointly with Governor of Gujarat

11| Dr. Rahul B. Gupta, IAS 12 | Shri Hurbert William Christian,
Industries Commissioner, Financial Advisor (I & M Department),
Jointly with Governor of Gujarat Jointly with Governor of Gujarat
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ALCOCK ASHDOWN (GUJARAT) LIMITED
(CIN : U74999GJ1994SGC022952)

Reg. Office: Ramsar Works, Old Port, Bhavnagar, Gujarat-364001.

To,
The Members,

2019.

summarized below:

BOARD'S REPORT

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their Board's Report on the business and
operations of the Company along with the accounts for the Financial Year ended March 31,

1.  Financial summary or highlights/ Performance of the Company (Standalone):

The Company’s financial performance, for the year ended on March 31, 2019, is

(Amount in Lacs)

Particulars 2018-19 201718

Revenue from Operations
Other Income 1.79 19.55
Total Revenue 1.79 19.55
Other Operative Expenses, Administrative Expenses & 2995.68 3158.72
Financial Charge
Depreciation 147.03 147.03
Total Expenses 3142.71 3305.75
Loss before exceptional items (3140.92) (3286.20)
Add: Exceptional ltems

(Gain) /Loss on OTS with Bank 0 0
Loss before taxes (3140.92) (3286.20)
Tax Expenses

(@) Current Tax

(b) Tax of Earlier Years
Loss for the Year (3140.92) (3286.20)
Loss per share
(1) Before Exceptional items (after tax) (6.16) (6.44)
(2) After Exceptional items (6.16) (6.44)
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THE BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE COMPANY'S WORKING DURING THE YEAR:

In view of the liquidity problem and other issues, the Company has not made any
progress. Accordingly, Government of Gujarat, Industries & Mines Department vide
GR No. ALK/102018/323923/G dated 01-06-2019 decided to wind up/closure of the
Company under some specific conditions as under:

(1)  All the activities to close down the AA(G)L, as per Insolvency and Bankruptcy
Code 2016 and related to the NCLT to be done by Alcock Ashdown (Guj.) Ltd.

(2) Alcock Ashdown (Guj.) Ltd. Have to do procedure to relieve all the employees
as per Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code 2016.

(3) To dispose off the land of Chanch Yard is to be done by Alcock Ashwon (Guj.)
Ltd., as it is purchased by the company.

(4) All the projects of the ship building are to be dropped.

(5) To close down/wind up procedure of the company is to be done by Alcock
Ashdown (Guj.) Ltd., and therefore, till the completion of process of NCLT,
service of Executive Director, Manager (HR), Accountant and administrative are
to be continued. If any employee is retired during this period will have to be
retained on contract base.

Accordingly, the Board of Directors has decided to file petition under Insolvency and
Bankruptcy Code, 2016 with Hon. National Company Law Tribunal, Ahmedabad
Bench and the petition is filed.

Change in the nature of business, if any:
There is no change in the nature of business, during Financial Year 2018-19.
Dividend:

Since, the Company has incurred loss during the Financial Year; your directors do
not recommend any dividend for the year ended on 31st March, 2019.

Deposit:

The Company has not accepted any deposit from Public, Bank or Any other
financial institution during the F.Y. 2018-19.

Reserves:

During the Financial Year Company has suffered Loss of Rs. 3140.92 Lacs. The
amount of loss carried to Profit and Loss Account surplus/ (deficit).

Change of Name:

There is no change in the name of the Company, during Financial Year 2018-19.
Share Capital:

The Authorized Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 51,10,00,070/- (Rupees Fifty
One Crore, Ten Lacs and Seventy only) divided into 5,10,00,007 Equity shares of
Rs. 10/- each and 10,000 Preference shares of Rs. 100/- each, and Issued,
Subscribed & Paid up share Capital of the company is Rs. 51,00,00,070/- (Rupees
Fifty one crore and seventy) divided into 5,10,00,007 Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each
as on 31st March, 2019.

During the Year your Company did not issue any share capital in any manner.

10




ALCOCK ASHDOWN (GUJARAT) LTD.

9.

10.

1.

12.

13.

14.

Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

From the 01st April, 2018 to till date of report the changes that have been occurred
in Board of Directors as per order of State Government from time to time is as per
Annexure A.

Particulars of Employees:

As the Alcock Ashdown (Guijarat) Limited is not a Listed Company therefore section
197 (12) and Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)
Rules, 2014, statement of particulars of employees are not applicable to the Company.

Meetings:
Notice of Meeting is prepared and circulated in advance to the Directors. During the

year three Board Meetings were convened and held on 03-07-2018, 24/08/2018 and
19-12-2018.

Board Evaluation:

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, Alcock Ashdown (Gujarat)
Limited is a State Government Company. Appointment of Board of Directors is made by
the State Government. As per the Ministry notification dated 05.06.2015, Government
Companies are exempted from the provision (p) of section 134(3) of the Act.

Auditors :

The Auditors, M/s Sarupria Somani & Associates Chartered Accountant Appointed by
C&AG vide letter no. CA.V/ICOY/GUJARAT, ALCOCK][1]/154, dated 23rd August, 2019
for the Financial Year 2019-20.

Reply to qualification in Statutory Auditors' Report:

The Auditor has given a Qualified Opinion as mentioned in Paragraph below. Details
for the same is put in the board for proper reply of the same. (The reply to the
qualifications mentioned below are mentioned in annexure B).

1. The Accumulated losses of the company have exceeded the Share Capital
and Reserves and Surplus of the company as at 31st March, 2019. However
the accounts of the company are prepared on the basis that the company is
a going concern. Government of Gujarat (Principal Share Holder) has passed
a resolution dated 07/08/2018 to close down the company under the Insolvency
and Bankruptcy Code 2016.

2.  The Company has NOT made any disclosure under Indian Accounting Standard
(Ind. AS) 105 - Non Current Assets held for sale & discontinued operations,
and Indian Accounting Standard (Ind. AS) 10 Events after the reporting period.

11
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3. The company has valued the inventory of Yard No0.251-254 and Yard No.256
“At Cost” - instead of valuing the same At Lower of Cost or Net Realisable
Value / Scrap Value, as done in the case of other inventories. This is required
to be done according to Accounting Standard (Ind. AS) 2 Inventories. The
orders for these yards/vessels have also been cancelled by the respective
customers. Effect of deviation of applying Accounting Standard (Ind. AS) 2
Inventories, on the net result of the company, could not be ascertained, as its
valuation “At Realisable Value / Scrap Value” is not made available to us.
(Refe. Note No0.13,19,20 and 25 of Financial Statement.)

4. The lease of the Land of the company was expired on 30th June, 2016.
Therefore the value of leasehold land Rs.81.95 Lakh should be written off.

The company has NOT write off the same during the current year, due to this Fixed
Assets and Reserve and Surpus of the Company overstated by Rs.81.95 Lakh.

5.  Alcock Ashdown Guijarat Ltd. (AAGL) incurred expenditure of Rs.2,11,62,327/-
on behalf of Navy for Setup of Project Monitoring System. Navy had foreclosure
of the project (08 February 2016) due to delay by AAGL in supply of vessels.
In the last year the company has been provided and written off the amount of
Rs.43,95,60,010 receivable from Navy. Thus similarly the amount of
Rs.2,11,62,327 should be provided and write off.

Due to non making of provision, Current Assets is overstated by Rs.2,1162,327
and short term provision is understated by Rs. 2,1162,327.

The above mentioned amount of Rs.2,1162,327 is consist of the following:

Particulars Amount (Rs.) )
3 | INFOTECH LTD. 18,60,075
NAVY PROJECT A/C (FOR EXP. PAID BY US) 1,42,41,395
NAVY REIMBURSEMENT (MODIFICATION) 50,60,857

TOTAL 2,11,62,327 |

6. A Customer of the company, Sea tankers Management Co. Norway terminated
the contract for construction of four vessels (Yard No.251-254 due to non
delivery on schedule time in the financial year 2008-09, and an another customer
Dolphin Offshore Ltd, Mauritius, terminated the contract for construction of one
vessel (Yard No.256) due to non delivery on scheduled time during the financial
year 2011-12.

The board of directors of the company in their meeting held on 14/12/2009
and 28/11/2011 decided to discontinue construction of the vessels under yard
Nos 251- 254 and vessel under yard no.256 and sell off the materials and
equipment related to the said project.

12




ALCOCK ASHDOWN (GUJARAT) LTD.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

Due to cancellation of contract and on account of failure to meet re — export
obligation of custom duty exemption of Rs.17,82,20,045/- availed earlier will
required to be paid.

The company has NOT disclosed in the books of account.

The company also NOT quantified the loss in the above case.
A customer of the company, Andaman & Nicobar Administration (A&N) asked for
liquidated damages of Rs.3,15,00,000 as per the contact (Article 1V).
The company has NOT disclosed the same as Contingent Liability.
During the current year the Company has NOT appointed any firm of Chartered
Accountants, to carry out the Internal Audit of the Company for F.Y.2018-19.
Comments of C&AG:
The C&AG has issued "NIL Comment" Certificate on the Financial Statements of the
Company for the year ended on 31st March, 2019 vide its letter no. ES-I/HQ-II/A/cs/
ALK/2018-19/0W710, dated 16-12-2019. Annexure - C.
Extact of Annual Return :
As required pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1)
of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, an extract of
annual return in MGT 9 as apart of this Annual Report as Annexure - D.

Material changes and commitments, if any, affecting the financial position of the
company which have occurred between the end of the financial year of the
company to which the financial statements relate and the date of the report.
The State Government being a promoter has decided to go ahead with winding up/
liquidation under provisions of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016.
Accordingly, the application is filed with Hon. National Company law tribunal Bench,
Ahmedabad.

During the year no. of significant and material orders passed by the
regulators or courts or tribunals impacting the going concern status and
company's operations in future :

An Arbitration award in the matter of Dolphin Offshore amounting to Rs. 7 Crs.
against the Company have been received. The company is unable to pay the debt.
Particulars of loans, guarantees or investments under section 186 :

Details of Loans: NIL

Details of Investments :- NIL

Details of Guarantee / Security Provided : NIL

13
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20.

21.

22

23.

24.

Particulars of Contracts Or Arrangements With Related Parties :

The particulars of every contract or arrangements entered into by the Company with
related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act,
2013 including certain Arm's length transactions under third provison are NIL.

Conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign exchange

earnings and outgo

A. ENERGY CONSERVATION :

Operations of the Company are not energy intensive. However, since company is

not carrying any activity, disclosure of particulars with respect to conservation of

energy in form 'A' is not applicable / not required.

B. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION :

In the current year Company has not absorbed any technology.

C. FOREING EXCHANGE EARNING AND OUTGO :

There is no inflow and outflow of foreign exchange during the year under review.

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) :

The disclosures as per Rule 9 of Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility

Policy] Rules, 2014 shall not applicable to Alcock Ashdown (Gujarat) Limited.

Details of Frauds Reported by Auditors :

During the year under review, No fraud u/s 143(12) was reported by the Auditor.

Directors’ Responsibility Statement :

The Directors’ Responsibility Statement referred to in clause (c) of sub-section (3)

of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013,:

(@) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards
had been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

(b) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them
consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the

company for that period;

(c) The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for
safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting
fraud and other irregularities;

14
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25.

26.

Date

(d) The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

(e) The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the
provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems Were adequate and
operating effectively.

Transfer of Amounts to Investor Education and Protection Fund :

Your Company did not have any funds lying unpaid or unclaimed for a period of seven
years u/s 125 of the Companies Act, 2013. Therefore, there were no funds which
were required to be transferred to Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF).

Acknowledgements :

Your directors are highly grateful for all the guidance, support and assistance
received from the Govt. of India, Govt. of Gujarat, The Ministry of Shipping Transport
(MOST), the Ministry of Defense, Indian Navy, the consortium bankers of the
Company, Gujarat Maritime Board, Andaman & Nicobar Administration and all others
who supported the company in spite of very difficult situation.

Your directors wish to place on record their sincere appreciation for the dedicated
efforts and consistent contribution made by the employees for the loyalty and hard
work of the employees of the Company at all levels.

For & on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Alcock Ashdown (Gujarat) Limited

Place : Gandhinagar sd/-

1 21-12-2019 Chairperson
(Dr. Rahul B. Gupta, IAS)
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ALCOCK ASHDOWN (GUJARAT) LIMITED

(CIN : U74999GJ1994SGC022952)
Reg. Office: Ramsar Works, Old Port, Bhavnagar, Gujarat-364001.

ANNEXURE INDEX

Annexure Contents
A Details of changes in Key Managerial Personnel & Board of Directors
B Reply to Qualification of Statutory Auditor's Report
C "NIL Comment" Certificate on the Financial Statements by C&AG
D MGT-9
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ALCOCK ASHDOWN (GUJARAT) LIMITED

(CIN

U74999GJ1994SGC022952)
Reg. Office: Ramsar Works, Old Port, Bhavnagar, Gujarat-364001.

ANNEXURE-A

Details of changes in Key Managerial Personnel & Board of Directors from
01-04-2018 to till date of report are as under:

Sr.
No.

Name, Father's Name,
Address

DIN

Designation

Date of
Appointment

Ceasation/
Continue

1.

Smt Mamta Verma, IAS
D/O Shri Radhey Shyam
Address: Ddo Bunglow
Maktampur Road
Bharuch, Gujarat 392002

01854315

Chairperson

16/09/2014

05/11/2019

Manoj Rajnikant Kothari, IAS
S/0 Shri Rajnikant Kothari
Address: 08, Krupa Appartments,
Opp. Lavkush Flat jay Ambe Nagar
Ghosa Society Road, Thaltej
Ahmedabad 380051

01341286

Managing
Director(KMP)

01/07/2016

09/04/2018

Shri Mukul Anantrai Gandhi, IAS
S/o Shri Anantrai Gandhi

Address: Commissioner Bunglow,
Kalubha Road,

Bhavnagar, Gujarat 364002

08175078

Managing
Director(KMP

09/04/2019

Continue

Dr. Rahul Babulal Gupta, IAS
S/o Babulal Ramijilal Gupta
Address: Krishnalay, 6-Rekha Park
Society, Vijaynagar Char Rasta,
Naranpura, Ahmedabad-380013

Guijarat

08572955

Chairperson

05/11/2019

Continue

Alcock Ashdown (Gujarat) Limited

is wholly owned state Government

Company. In which, Directors are appointed by state government from time to
time by issuing Government Resolution.
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ALCOCK ASHDOWN (GUJARAT) LIMITED
(CIN : U74999GJ1994SGC022952)

Reg. Office: Ramsar Works, Old Port, Bhavnagar, Gujarat-364001.

ANNEXURE B

ALK/IACCTS/217 December 27, 2019

Sarupria Somani & Associates
Office No. 314, Imperial Arc
Opp. Shamaldas College Gate
Waghawadi Road,

Bhavnagar 364 001.

Subject: Reply to the auditors remarks on qualifications

1. The Accumulated losses of the company have exceeded the Share Capital and Reserves
and Surplus of the company as at 31st March, 2019. However the accounts of the
company are prepared on the basis that the company is a going concern. Government
of Gujarat (Principal Share Holder) has passed a resolution dated 07/08/2019 to close
down the company under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code 2016.

REPLY: Due to cancellation of contract of Sea Tanker and Indian Navy, financial
position of the company becomes worse. Due to government organization, fixed
expenses like employee cost, administrative cost remain continue for years. Due
to that accumulated loss of the company Exceeds Share Capital and Reserves.

2. The Accumulated losses of the company have exceeded the Share Capital and Reserves
and Surplus of the company as at 31st March, 2019. However the accounts of the
company are prepared on the basis that the company is a going concern. Government
of Gujarat (Principal Share Holder) has passed a resolution dated 07/08/2018 to close
down the company under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code 2016.

REPLY: Due to cancellation of contract of Sea Tanker and Indian Navy, financial
position of the company becomes worse. However state government is of the
opinion to revive the company through selling out the inventory and sale out of
the unit. Government had also settled all the financial dues with the State Bank
of India and Bank of Baroda through One Time Settlement Scheme. Accordingly
company is of the stand to prepare the accounts on going concern bases.

3. The Company has NOT made any disclosure under Indian Accounting Standard (Ind
AS) 105 - Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinuing Operations, and Indian
Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 10 Events after the reporting period.

REPLY: Ind As is not applicable to the company.
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4.

The company has valued the inventory of Yard No.251-254 and Yard No.256 “At Cost”
- instead of valuing the same At Lower of Cost or Net Realisable Value / Scrap Value,
as done in the case of other inventories. This is required to be done according to
Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 2 Inventories. The orders for these yards/vessels
have also been cancelled by the respective customers. Effect of deviation of applying
Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 2 Inventories, on the net result of the company,
could not be ascertained, as its valuation “At Realisable Value / Scrap Value” is not
made available to us.

(Refe. Note N0.13,19,20 and 25 of Financial Statement.)
REPLY: Ind As is not applicable to the company.

The lease of the Land of the company was expired on 30th June, 2016. Therefore the
value of leasehold land Rs.81.95 Lakh should be written off.

The company has NOT write off the same during the current year, due to this Fixed
Assets and Reserve and Surpus of the Company overstated by Rs.81.95 Lakh.

REPLY : currently there are not any operating activity going on the yard of
AAGL. Lease of the Land of the company is due for payment. However there are
also accounts receivables from the GMB on account of earlier Ship Building.
Due to this company has not writer of the amount of lease hold land.

Alcock Ashdown Gujarat Ltd. (AAGL) incurred expenditure of Rs.2,11,62,327/- on behalf
of Navy for Setup of Project Monitoring System. Navy had foreclosure of the project (08
February 2016) due to delay by AAGL in supply of vessels. In the last year the company
has been provided and written off the amount of Rs.43,95,60,010 receivable from Navy.
Thus similarly the amount of Rs.2,11,62,327 should be provided and write off.

Due to non making of provision, Current Assets is overstated by Rs.2,11,62,327 and
short term provision is understated by Rs. 2,1162,327.

The above mentioned amount of Rs.2,11,62,327 is consist of the following:

Particulars Amount (Rs.)
3 | INFOTECH LTD. 18,60,075
NAVY PROJECT A/C (FOR EXP. PAID BY US) 1,42,41,395
NAVY REIMBURSEMENT (MODIFICATION) 50,60,857
TOTAL 2,11,62,327 )
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Thanking You,
Yours faithfully,
For, Alcock Ashdown (Gujarat) Ltd.,

G U Gohil
Manager (HR)

REPLY: above expenditure has been incurred by the AAGL in addition to existing
contract of Ship Building of 6 Survey Vessels. It is receivable from the Navy on
account of actual expenditure incurred. AAGL has also claimed escalation cost
from the Navy.

Due to above amount receivable from Navy is not written off by the company.

A Customer of the company, Sea tankers Management Co. Norway terminated the
contract for construction of four vessels (Yard No.251-254 due to non delivery on
schedule time in the financial year 2008-09, and an another customer Dolphin Offshore
Ltd, Mauritius, terminated the contract for construction of one vessel (Yard No.256) due
to non delivery on scheduled time during the financial year 2011-12.

The board of directors of the company in their meeting held on 14/12/2009 and 28/11/2011
decided to discontinue construction of the vessels under yard Nos 251- 254 and vessel
under yard no.256 and sell off the materials and equipment related to the said project.

Due to cancellation of contract and on account of failure to meet re — export obligation
of custom duty exemption of Rs.17,82,20,045/- availed earlier will required to be paid.

The company has NOT disclosed in the books of account.
The company also NOT quantified the loss in the above case.

REPLY: The board is of the belief that all the imported equipments and
machineries willbe sold out to the person out of India so that whole import duty
which was waived off at the time of Import, is not payable by the company. The
company has also received offer for the same. Custom clearance procedure is
going on and likely to complete within financial year 2019-20.

Due to above it is specifically not disclosed in the financial statement.

A customer of the company, Andaman & Nicobar Administration (ANA) asked for liquidated
damages of Rs.3,15,00,000 as per the contact (Article IV).

The company has NOT disclosed the same as Contingent Liability.

REPLY: the above matter is in discussion with the Administrator, Andaman
Nicobar. AAGL has also claim Escalation claim and full working of the cost has
been forwarded to the Administrator.
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ANNEXURE C

Confidential Office of the
By Regd. Post Principal Accountant General (E&RSA), Gujarat
Pati o o No. ES-I/HQ-II/A/cs/ALK/2018-19/0W710 16-12-2019

To

The Managing Director,

Alcock Ashdown (Guiarat) Limited
Old Port Ramasar Works.
Bhavnagar-364001.

Sub:- Comment of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under Section 143(6)(b)
of the Companies Act, 2013 on the financial statements of ALCOCK ASHDOWN
(GUJARAT) LIMITED for the year ended 31 March 2019.

Sir,

Please find enclosed nil Comment Certificate of the Comptroller and Auditor General
of India under Section 143(6)(b) of the Companies Act, 2013 on the financial statements
of Alcock Ashdown (Gujarat) Limited for the year ended 31 March 2019 for being placed
before the Annual General Meeting of the Company.

Under Section 143(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 the comments of the Comptroller
and Auditor General of India are required to be sent by the Company to every person
entitled to copies of audited financial statements under Section 136(1) of the Companines
Act, 2013 and also to be placed before the Annual General Meeting of the Company at
the same time and in the same manner as the Statutory Auditors' Report of the Company.
The date of placing the Report of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India before the
Annual General Meeting may please be intimated to this office.

Six copies of the printed accounts may please be sent to this office for our use
and record.

Receipt of this letter with its enclosures may please be acknowledged.

Yours faithfully,
Sd/-

Encl: As above Sr. Dy. Accountant General (ES-I)

Audit Bhavan, Navrangpura, Ahmedabad - 380 009.
Phone : 079-26403713, 26561327, 26405874, 26561282, 26560892
Fax : 079-26561853 E-mail : agaugujarat1@cag.gov.in
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ALCOCK ASHDOWN (GUJARAT) LIMITED

COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA
UNDER SECTION 143 (6)(b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF ALCOCK ASHDOWN (GUJARAT) LIMITED FOR
THE YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH, 2019.

The preparation of financial statements of Alcock Ashdown (Gujarat) Limited for
the year ended 31 March 2019 in accordance with the financial reporting framework
prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 (Act) is the responsibility of the
management of the Company. The Statutory Auditors appointed by the Comptroller
and Auditor General of India under Section 139(5) of the Companies Act are
responsible for expressing opinion on the financial statements under Section-143 of
the Act based on independent audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
prescribed under Section-143(10) of the Act. This is stated to have been done by
them vide their Audit Report dated 17 October, 2019.

I, on the behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted
a supplementary audit of the financial statements of Alcock Ashdown (Gujarat)
Limited for the year ended 31 March 2019 under Section 143(6)(a) of the Act.
This supplementary audit has been carried out independently without access to
the working papers of the Statutory Auditors and is limited primarily to inquiries
of the Statutory Auditors and Company personnel and a selective examination of
some of the accounting records.

On the basis of my supplementary audit nothing significant has come to my
knowledge which would give rise to any comment upon or supplement to
Statutory Auditors' Report under section 143(6)(b) of the Act.

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller and Auditor General of india

Sd/-
(H. K. Dharmadarshi)
Principal Accountant General (E&RSA), Gujarat

Place: Ahmedabad
Date :
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ALCOCK ASHDOWN (GUJARAT) LIMITED
(CIN : U74999GJ1994SGC022952)
OLD PORT, BHAVNAGAR - 364 001.Phone No.: 0278-2516745

ANNEXURE-D
FORM NO. MGT 9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

(As on 31-03-2019)
Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company
(Management & Administration) Rules, 2014.

L REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS :

1. | CIN U74999GJ1994SGC022952
2. | Registration Date 5th September, 1994
3. | Name of the Company [ ALCOCK ASHDOWN (GUJARAT) LIMITED
4. | Category / Subcategory|] Company limited by shares /
of the Company State Government Company
5. | Address of the Old Port,
Registered office & Bhavnagar-364001.
contact details India
6. | Whether listed company| NO
7. Name, Address & NA
contact details of the
Registrar & Transfer
Agent, if any.

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

(All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the
company shall be stated)

Sr. Name and Description of NIC Code of the % to total turnover of the
No. main products / services Product/service company
1 Construction of Vessels 30115 0%

lll. Particulars of Holding, Subsidiary and Associate Copanies:

Sr. Name and Address of CIN /GLN |HOLDING / SUBSIDIARY/ ASSOCIATE
No. the Company
NIL NIL NIL
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IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)
A) Category-wise Share Holding:

(i) Category of No. of Shares held at the beginning of | No. of Shares held at the end of the | % Change
Shareholders the year[As on 01-April-2018] year[As on 31-March-2019] during
De Physical Total % of | De | Physical | Total % of the year
mat Total | mat Total
Shares Shares

A. Promoters

[1]Indian

a) Individual/ Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
HUF

b) Central Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Govt.

c) State Nil [14500007 [14500007| 28.43 | Nil |14500007{14500007| 28.43 Nil
Govt(s)

d) Bodies Nil 136500000 [36500000] 71.57 | Nil [3650000086500000 71.57 Nil
Corp.

e) Banks / FI Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

f) Any other Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

Total Nil |51000007 (51000007 100 Nil {51000007/51000007( 100 Nil

shareholding
of Promoter
[A]

B. Public
Shareholding

[1]Institutions

a) Mutual Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Funds

b) Banks / Fl Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

c) Central Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Govt.

d) State Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Govt(s)

e) Venture Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Capital Funds

f) Insurance Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Companies

g) Fiis Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

h) Foregin Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

Venture

Capital Funds
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i) Others
(specify)

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Sub-total
(B)(1):-

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

2. Non-
Institutions

a) Bodies
Corp.

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

i) Indian

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

i) Overseas

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

b) Individuals

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

i) Individual
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital up to
Rs. 1 lakh

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

ii) Individual
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital in
excess of Rs. 1 lakh

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

c) Others
(specify)

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Non Resident
Indians

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Overseas
Corporate
Bodies

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Foreign
Nationals

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil]

Clearing
Members

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Trusts

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Foreign
Bodies - D R

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Sub-total
(B) (2):-

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Total Public
Shareholding
(B)=(B)(1)+
(B)(2)

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

C. Shares
held by
Custodian
for GDRs &
ADRs

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Grand Total
(A+B+C)

Nil

51000007

51000007

100

Nil

51000007

51000007

100

Nil
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(B)Shareholding of Promoter:

Sr.| Shareholder's Name Shareholding at the Shareholding at the end %
No. beginning of the year of the year change

in
No. of % of % of No. of % of % of Share
Shares total | Shares | Shares total Shares | holding

Shares |Pledged/ Shares |Pledged/| during
ofthe | encum- ofthe |encum- the
company| bered company | bered year
to total to total
shares shares
1 | Hon. Governor of Gujarat 14500000] 28.43 NIL 14500000| 28.43 NIL NIL
2 | Gujarat Industrial Investment 2000000 | 3.92 NIL 2000000 3.92 NIL NIL
Corporation Limited
3 [ Gujarat State Petroleum 11500000| 22.55 NIL 11500000 22.55 NIL NIL
Corporation Limited
4 | Gujarat Maritime Board 12500000| 24.51 NIL 12500000( 24.51 NIL NIL
5 | Gujarat Industrial Development 10500000] 20.59 NIL 10500000( 20.59 NIL NIL
Corporation
6 | Smt Mamta Verma, IAS 1 NIL NIL 1 NIL NIL NIL

Industries Commissioner,

Jointly with Governor of Gujarat
7 | Shri Hurbert William Christian 1 NIL NIL 1 NIL NIL NIL
Financial Advisor (I & M Department),

Jointly with Governor of Gujarat
8 | Shri Manoj R. Kothari, IAS 1 NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Jointly with Governor of Gujarat

Municipal Commissioner, Bhavnagar.
(Managing Director)

9 | Shri Lochan Sehra, IAS 1 NIL NIL 1 NIL NIL NIL
Jointly with Governor of Gujarat
10| ShriB. S. Mehta 1 NIL NIL 1 NIL NIL NIL

Joint Secretary (1 & M Dept.)

Jointly with Governor of Gujarat
11| Shri Anand Bihola 1 NIL NIL 1 NIL NIL NIL
Deputy Secretary (1 & M Dept.)

Jointly with Governor of Gujarat
12| Smt. Maulika Shah, 1 NIL NIL 1 NIL NIL NIL
Deputy Secretary (I & M Dept.)

Jointly with Governor of Gujarat

13| Shri Mukul Anantrai Gandhi, IAS 1 NIL NIL 1 NIL NIL NIL
Jointly with Governor of Gujarat

Municipal Commissioner,
Bhavnagar.

(Managing Director)
TOTAL 51000007 100 NIL |51000007| 100 NIL NIL
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(C) Change in Promoters' Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)

Sr.| Particulars

Shareholding at the

Cumulative Shareholding

No. begining of the year during the year

No. of % of total shares | No. of % of total shares
shares of the company | shares of the company

At the beginning of the year NIL NIL NIL NIL

Date wise Increase / Decrease in NIL NIL NIL NIL

Promoters Shareholding during the year

specifying the reasons for increase /

decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer / bonus/

sweat equity etc):

At the end of the year NIL NIL NIL NIL

(D) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders:
(Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

Sr.| For Each of the Top Ten
No.| Shareholders

Shareholding at the
begining of the year

Cumulative Shareholding
during the year

No. of % of total shares | No.of % of total shares
shares of the company shares | ofthe company

At the beginning of the year NIL NIL NIL NIL

Date wise Increase / Decrease in NIL NIL NIL NIL

Promoters Shareholding during the year

specifying the reasons for increase /

decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer / bonus/

sweat equity etc):

At the end of the year NIL NIL NIL NIL

(E) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

Sr. | Shareholding of each Directors and each
No.| Key Managerial Personnel

Shareholding at the
begining of the year

Cumulative Shareholding
during the year

No. of % of total shares | No.of % of total shares
shares of the company shares | ofthe company

At the beginning of the year NIL NIL NIL NIL

Date wise Increase / Decrease in NIL NIL NIL NIL

Promoters Shareholding during the year

specifying the reasons for increase /

decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer / bonus/

sweat equity etc):

At the end of the year NIL NIL NIL NIL
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(F) INDEBTEDNESS -

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment.

Secured Loans Unsecured Deposits Total
excluding Loans Indebtedness
deposits

Indebtedness at the beginning of
the financial year
i) Principal Amount
» State Bank of India NIL NIL NIL NIL
» Bank of Baroda NIL NIL NIL NIL
» Government of Gujarat NIL 1,33,50,00,000 NIL 1,33,50,00,000
* Barclays Bank NIL NIL NIL NIL
*GIDC NIL 55,54,00,000 NIL 55,54,00,000
ii) Interest due
» State Bank of India NIL NIL NIL NIL
* Bank of Baroda NIL NIL NIL NIL
» Government of Gujarat NIL 1,42,37,58,082 NIL 1,42,37,58,082
* Barclays Bank NIL NIL NIL
*GIDC NIL 6,70,13,195 NIL 6,70,13,195
Total (i + ii + iii) NIL 3,38,11,71,277 NIL 3,38,11,71,277
Change in Indebtedness during
the financial year
*  Addition
-GOG NIL 57,54,00,000 NIL 57,54,00,000
- GIDC NIL NIL NIL NIL
* Inerest due
-GOG NIL 33,43,11,195 NIL 33,43,11,195
- GIDC NIL NIL NIL NIL
— SBl and BOB NIL NIL NIL NIL
* Reduction
-GOG NIL NIL NIL NIL
- GIDC NIL 55,54,00,000 NIL 55,54,00,000
* Inerest due
-GOG NIL NIL NIL NIL
- GIDC NIL 6,70,13,195 NIL 6,70,13,195
— SBl and BOB NIL NIL NIL NIL
Net Change NIL 28,72,98,000 NIL 28,72,98,000
Indebtedness at the end of the
financial year
i) Principal Amount
» State Bank of India NIL NIL NIL NIL
* Bank of Baroda NIL NIL NIL NIL
» Government of Gujarat NIL 1,91,04,00,000 NIL 1,91,04,00,000
* Barclays Bank NIL NIL NIL NIL
*GIDC NIL NIL NIL NIL
ii) Interest due
« State Bank of India NIL NIL NIL NIL
* Bank of Baroda NIL NIL NIL NIL
» Government of Gujarat NIL 1,75,80,69,277 NIL 1,75,80,69,277
* Barclays Bank NIL NIL NIL NIL
*GIDC NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total (i + ii +iii) NIL 3,66,84,69,277 NIL 3,66,84,69,277
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(IV) REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL-

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

Sr. Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/Manager Total
No. Amount
ShriM. R.
Kothari,
MD
1 | Gross Salary 18,238 NIL NIL NIL 18,238
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) of the NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Income-tax Act,1961(Medical Reimbursement)
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
17(3) of the Income-tax Act, 1961
2 | Stock Option NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
3 | Sweat Equity NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
4 [Commission NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
- as % of profit
- others, specify...
5 | Others, please specify
Charge Allowance NIL NIL
Travelling Expenses 26,744 NIL NIL NIL 26,744
Allowance paid 0 0
Total (A) 45,027 NIL NIL NIL 45,027
Ceiling as per the Act NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
B. Remuneration to other directors:
Sr. Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors Total
No. Amount
1 [Independent Directors NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Fee for attending board NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
committee meetings
Commission NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Others, please specify NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total (1) NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
2 | Other Non-Executive Directors NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Fee for attending board NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
committee meetings
Commission NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Others, please specify NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total (2) NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total (B) = (1 +2) NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total Managerial NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Remuneration
Overall Ceiling as per the Act NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
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C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER /WTD

SN.| Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel
CEO CS CFO Total
1 [ Gross Salary NIL NIL NIL NIL
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in NIL NIL NIL NIL
section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) of the Incometax NIL NIL NIL NIL
Act, 1961 (Medical Reimbursement)
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section NIL NIL NIL NIL
17(3) of the Income-tax Act, 1961
2 | Stock Option NIL NIL NIL NIL
3 | Sweat Equity NIL NIL NIL NIL
4 |Commission NIL NIL NIL NIL
- as % of profit NIL NIL NIL NIL
others, specify... NIL NIL NIL NIL
5 | Others, please specify NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total NIL NIL NIL NIL
V. PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:
Type Section of the Brief Details of Penalty | Authority Appeal made
Companies Act | Description | /Punishment/ [RD/NCLT/ | ifany (give
Compoinding COURT] Details)
fees imposed
A.COMPANY
Penalty
Punishment
Compounding
B.DIRECTORS

Penalty
Punishment N I L

Compounding

C.OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

For & on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Alcock Ashdown (Gujarat) Limited

sd/-
PLACE : Gandhinagar Chairperson
DATE :21-12-2019 (Dr. Rahul B. Gupta, IAS)

30




ALCOCK ASHDOWN (GUJARAT) LTD.

= = H 314, 3rd Floor, Imperial Arc,
Sarupria Somani & Assoficates Obp. Shamaldans College Gate,

Chartered Accountants Waghwadi Road, Bhavnagar.

Partner : CA Miral Bipinbhai Mehta Tel.: 0278-243636... Mobile: 9909366366
Email: somanibvn@gmail.com,

Web.: www.ssalip.o

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

B.Com.,FCA

TO,

THE MEMBERS OF

ALCOCK ASHDOWN (GUJARAT) LIMITED
BHAVNAGAR

Report on the Standalone Financial Statements :

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of ALCOCK
ASHDOWN (GUJARAT) Limited ('the Company'), which comprise the Balance Sheet as
at 31 March, 2019, the Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the year
ended on said date, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

Management's Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements :

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5)
of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation and presentation of
these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position,
financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under
Section 133 of the Act, as applicable. This responsibility also includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding
of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting the frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors' Responsibility :

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements standalone based
on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards
and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the
Act and the Rules made there and the Order under Section 143(11) of the Act.

31




ANNUAL REPORT 2018-2019

QUALIFIED OPINION :

BASIS OF QUALIFIED OPINION :
1.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under
section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free from material misstatements.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal financial control relevant to the Company's preparation of the financial
statements that give true and fair view, in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company's
Management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, expect for the effects of the matter described in the Basis For Qualified Opinion
Paragraph below, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the
Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India.

a) In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
31" March 2019.

b) In the case of Statement of Profit and Loss, of the LOSS for the period ended on
31st March, 2019.

c) Inthe case of Cash Flow Statement, of the Cash Flow for the year ended on 31st
March, 2019.

The Accumulated losses of the company have exceeded the Share Capital and
Reserves and Surplus of the company as at 31st March, 2019. However the accounts
of the company are prepared on the basis that the company is a going concern.
Government of Gujarat (Principal Share Holder) has passed a resolution dated 07-08-
2018 to close down the company under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code 2016.
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2.

The Company has NOT made any disclosure under Indian Accounting Standard (Ind
AS) 105 - Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinuing Operations, and
Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 10 Events after the reporting period.

The company has valued the inventory of Yard No. 251-254 and Yard No. 256 "At
Cost" - instead of valuing the same At Lower of Cost or Net Realisable Value / Scrap
Value, as done in the case of other inventories. This is required to be done according
to Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 2 Inventories. The orders for these yards/
vessels have also been cancelled by the respective customers. Effect of deviation of
applying Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 2 Inventories, on the net result of the
company, could not be ascertained, as its valuation "At Realisable Value / Scrap
Value" is not made available to us.

(Refe. Note No. 13, 19, 20 and 25 of Financial Statement.)

The lease of the Land of the company was expired on 30th June, 2016. Therefore the
value of leasehold land Rs. 81.95 Lakh should be written off.

The company has NOT write off the same during the current year, due to this Fixed Assets
and Reserve and Surpus of the Company overstated by Rs. 81.95 Lakh.

Alcock Ashdown Guijarat Ltd., (AAGL) incurred expenditure of Rs. 2,11,62,327 on
behalf of Navy for Setup of Project Monitoring System. Navy had foreclosure of the
project (08 February 2016) due to delay by AAGL in supply of vessels. In the last
years the company has been provided and written off the amount of Rs. 43,95,60,010
receivable from Navy. Thus similarly the amount of Rs. 2,11,62,327 should be
provided and write off.

Due to non making of provision, Current Assets is overstated by Rs. 2,11,62,327 and
short term provision is understated by Rs. 2,11,62,327.

The above mentioned amount of Rs. 2,11,62,327 is consist of the following:

Particulars Amount Rs.

3 | INFOTECH LTD 18,60,075

NAVY PROJECT A/C (FOR EXP. PAID BY US) 1,42,41,395

NAVY REIMBURSEMENT (MODIFICATION) 50,60,857

TOTAL ... 2,11,62,327

A Customer of the company, Sea tankers Management Co. Norway terminated the
contract for construction of four vessels (Yard No. 251-254 due to non delivery on
schedule time in the financial year 2008-09, and an another customer Dolphin
Offshore Ltd, Mauritius, terminated the contract for construction of one vessel (Yard
No. 256) due to non delivery on scheduled time during the financial year 2011-12.
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The board of directors of the company in their meeting held on 14-12-2009 and
28-11-2011 decided to discontinue construction of the vessels under yard Nos. 251-254
and vessel under yard no. 256 and sell off the materials and equipment related to the

said project.

Due to cancellation of contract and on account of failure to meet re-export obligation

of custom duty exemption of Rs. 17,82,20,045 availed earlier will required to be paid.
The company has NOT disclosed in the books of account.
The company also NOT quantified the loss in the above case.

A customer of the company, Andaman & Nicobar Administration (ANA) asked for
liquidated damages of Rs. 3,15,00,000 as per the contact (Article V).

The company has NOT disclosed the same as Contingent Liability.

During the current year the Company has appointed M/s. Milan Amlani & Associates of

Chartered Accountants, to carry out the Internal Audit of the Company for F.Y. 2018-19.

EMPHASIS ON MATTER:

We draw attention to the following points :

(1)

(2)

Government of Gujarat (Principal Share Holder) has passed a resolution dated
07-08-2018 to close down the company under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy
Code 2016.

The Company received the letter From Government of Gujarat (Principal Share Holder)
for Close down / winding up of the company under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy
Code 2016, dated 07-08-2018. As per the letter Resolution Number is ALK/102018/
323923/G Sachivalaya, Gandhinagar dated 07/08/2018.

As per the letter, The Revenue Department has given consent for the above on
22-06-2018.

Going Concern:

The accumulated losses of the company have exceeded the "Share Capital" and
'Reserves and Surplus' of the Company as at 31st March, 2019 and company has
consistently incurred losses since last 6 Years. However, the Management have

prepared the accounts considering the company as a "Going Concern".
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@)

(4)

(5)

Capital Work in Progress (Refer note no. 10 of Notes forming part of Financial
Statement)

Fixed Assets includes a value of ¥ 11.37 crores towards self partially constructed
"Slipway & Site Shifting" at Chanch which is considered as Capital Work in Progress
since September 2008, which has been specifically developed. For further details, an
attention is drawn to the notes inserted below the Tangible Fixed Assets Note 10.
Based on the management representation and looking to the substance over form, the
said "Slipway & Site Shifting" is valued at its carrying cost in the Balance Sheet.

Winding-up petition filed against the Company :

One of the creditors / suppliers had filed winding-up petition against the company with
Gujarat High Court. Present status of the said petition not known. According to the
information and explanation given to us, the Management believes that the said petition
has not affected the ability of the Company to continue as a going concern.

Non Availability of Balance Confirmation Statements:

We have not been provided the balance confirmation statements of following Borrowing
accounts and therefore, are subject to Confirmation and any adjustments if any:

No. Name of Bank Closing Balance as on
31st March, 2019 as per Books (In )
Government of Gujarat Loan 1,91,04,00,000
2 State Bank of India - Bombay 1,920
(Current Account)
3 BANK OF BARODA C. A/C 12,496
NO. 03480200000457
4 BOB A/C NO. 25380200000093 3,30,339
5 BOB A/C NO. 25380200000094 59,19,598
6 BOB A/C NO. 25380200000095 3,28,353
7 DENA BANK 93911023820 (NAVY) 66,066
8 SBI ABAD A/C NO. 30155145606 26,905
9 SBI ABAD A/C NO. 30155152975 28,18,732
10 S.B.I. ABAD CAG Alc 4,48,194
No. 30025773479
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Report on Other, Legal and Regulatory Requirements:

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order") issued by
the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act,
we give in the 'Annexure A' a statement on the matters specified in the paragraph
3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

(@) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

(c) the balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss andthe cash flow statement dealt
with by this Report are in agreement with the books of-account maintained for the
purpose of preparation of financial statements;

(d) in our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014;

(e) on the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st
March 2019 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualified as on 31“ March 2019 from being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164 (2) of the Act;

(f)  With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting
of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
Report in ‘Annexure B'. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy
and operating effectiveness of the Company‘s Internal financial controls over financial
reporting.

(g) with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, In our opinion and to
the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigation on its financial
position in its financial statements as referred to In Note 25, 26 and 41 to the
financial statements.

i The Company did not have any long term contract including derivative contracts
for which there were any material foreseeable losses. (Subject to our
qualifications)
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ii. There is no amount which was required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

iv.. .~ A report on compliance with Reference to Section 143(5) is enclosed in
the annexure to our Auditors Report in Annexure I-(A), Annexure I-(B) and
Annexure |-(C).

V. Government of Gujarat (Principal Share Holder) of the company passed the
resolution dated 07-08-2018 to close down / winding up of the company under the
Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code 2016.

For Sarupria Somani & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Sd/-

CA Miral B Mehta

Partner

M.No: 145361

FRN: 010674C

UDIN: 19145361AAAABR5478

Place : Bhavnagar
Date : 17-10-2019
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'ANNEXURE A' - TO THE AUDITORS' REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements'
section of our report of even date)

1.

In respect of the Fixed Assets of the Company:

(@)

(b)

In respect of the Inventories of the Company:

(@)

(b)

(c)

Loans granted or taken :

In respect of Loans granted or taken to / from companies, firms or other parties in the
register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013, the company is a
Government company and is exempted from complying with the provisions of Section
189 of the Companies Act, 2013. As explained to us, there are no other transactions
attracting the provisions of Section 189 and 190 of the Companies Act.

The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets on the basis of available information.

As explained to us, all the fixed assets were physically verified during the year by
the Management of the company in a phased periodical manner which, in our
opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the company and nature of its
assets. According to the information and explanations given to us, no material
discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the records
examined by us and based on the examination of the conveyance deed provided
to us, we report that, the title deeds, comprising all the immovable properties of
Land and Building which are freehold, are held In the name of the Company as
at the Balance Sheet date.

In respect of immovable properties been taken on lease and disclosed as fixed
asset in the financial statements, the lease agreements are in the name of the
Company.

As explained to us, the inventories have been physically verified at the end of the
year by the Management. In our opinion, the frequency of verification is reasonable
and adequate, looking to the non-operational status of the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
procedures of physical verification of inventories followed by the Management were
reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the Company and the nature
of their business.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has maintained proper records of Its inventories and no material
discrepancies were noticed on physical verification.
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4.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has complied with the provisions of Sections 185 and 186 of the Act in
respect of grant of loans, making investment and providing guarantees and securities,
as applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not accepted deposits during the year and do not have any unclaimed
deposits. Therefore, the provisions of the sections 73 to 76 of the Act and the rules
framed thereunder are not applicable.

We have reviewed the cost records maintained by the Company pursuant to the
Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014 prescribed by the Central Government
under Section 148(1)(d) of the Companies Act, 2013 and are of the opinion that, prima
facie, the prescribed accounts and cost records have been maintained. We have,
however, not made a detailed examination of the cost records with a view to determine
whether they are accurate or complete.

According to the information and explanations given to us and' based on auditors'
reports issued, in respect of statutory dues of the Company. .

(@) The Company has been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues, including
Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax and Value
Added Tax, Wealth Tax, Service Tax, duty of Customs, duty of Excise, Cess and
other material statutory dues applicable to It with the appropriate authorities.

(b) There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Provident Fund,
Employees' State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax and Value Added Tax, Wealth
Tax, Service Tax, dutyof Customs, duty of Excise, Cess and other material statutory
dues in arrears as at March 31, 2019 for a period of more than six months from
the date they became payable.

Sr. No. | Nature of Undisputed Statutory Dues Amount (in )

1 NIL NIL

(c) Details of dues of Income Tax, Sales Tax and Value Added Tax and Service Tax which
have not been deposited as at March 31, 2019 on account of dispute are given below:

Particulars Period to which the amount relates Forum where the dispute is pending;

Amount (X in Lacs)

Sr. | Nature of | Period To Which It Disputed Forum Where Dispute Is
No. Dues Relates Amount (in ) Pending
1 | Income Tax |2001-02 and 2002-03( 11,08,000 Gujarat High Court
2 | Income Tax 2002-03 18,57,352 [Income Tax Appellate Tribunal
3 | Income Tax 2002-03 35,44,960 C. I. T. (Appeals)
4 | Custom & 2016-17 10,81,00,000 Appellate Tribunal
Excise (Approx)
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10.

1.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

(d) The Company is not required to transfer amounts to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund in accordance with the relevant provisions of the Companies Act,
2013 and Rules made there under as there were no such amount remaining
unpaid under Dividend Payable account.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us company
has not defaulted in repayment of dues to banks and financial instaurations as of the
end of the year.

The Company has not raised moneys by way of Initial Public Offer (IPO) including Debt
Instruments or Term Loans and hence reporting under clause 3(ix) of the Order is not
applicable.

To the best of our knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations
given to us, no fraud by the Company has been noticed or reported during the year.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has paid / provided managerial remuneration in accordance with the requisite
approvals mandated by the provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under Clause 3(xii) of the
Order is not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us the Company
is in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Act, where applicable, for all transactions
with the related parties and the details of related party transactions have been disclosed
in the financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures and hence reporting under
clause 3(xiv) of the Order is not applicable of the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, during the
year the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or
persons connected to its Directors and hence provisions of Section 192 of the Act are
not applicable.

The company is not required to be registered under section 45-1 of the Reserve Bank
of India Act, 1934.

For, Sarupria Somani & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Sd/-

CA Miral B Mehta

Partner

M.No: 145361

FRN: 010674C Place : Bhavnagar
UDIN: 19145361AAAABR5478 Date : 17-10-2019
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'ANNEXURE B' - TO THE AUDITORS' REPORT

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section
143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of ALCOCK ASHDOWN
(GUJARAT) LIMITED ("the Company") as of 31 March, 2019 in conjunction with our audit of
the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls:

The Company’s management Is responsible for establishing and maintaining Internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of Internal control stated In the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAl'). These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence
to Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and ,detection of frauds
and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial Information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’' Responsibility:

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company‘s system internal financial
controls over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance
with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an
audit of internal financial controls, and issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate Internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained
and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.
Our audit of Internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a
material wearness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness
of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the
audltor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained Is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's Internal Financial Controls system over
financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting:

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting
includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that,
in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the
assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as
necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorisations ot management and directors of the company;
and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding ‘'prevention’or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a
material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting:

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion:

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting were operating effectively during F.Y. 2018-19, based on the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components
of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For, Sarupria Somani & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Sd/-

CA Miral B Mehta

Partner

M.No: 145361

FRN: 010674C Place : Bhavnagar
UDIN: 19145361AAAABR5478 Date : 17-10-2019
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ANNEXURE - 1

Directions under Section 143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013
[Applicable for the year 2018-19]

Sr.

Query

Answer

Whether the company has system in
place to process all the accounting
transactions through |IT system? If
yes, the implications of processing of
accounting transactions outside IT
system on the integrity of the
accounts along with the financial
implications, if any, may be stated.

Yes, No such transactions.

Whether there is any restructuring of
an existing loan or cases of waiver/
write off of debts / loans / interest etc.
made by a lender to the company due
to the company's inability to repay the
loan? If yes, the financial impact may
be stated.

There were One case write off of debt of
Expenses Recoverable from Government of
Guijarat : Rs. 2,93,734.00

There were no restructuring of an existing
loan of cases of waiver / write off of loans
or interests.

Whether funds received / receivable
for specific schemes from central /
state agencies were properly
accounted for / utilized as per its term
and conditions? List the cases of
deviation.

No such cases.

Place : Bhavnagar
Date : 17-10-2019

For, Sarupria Somani & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Sd/-
CA Miral B Mehta
Partner
M.No: 145361
F.R.No.: 010674C
UDIN: 19145361AAAABR5478
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ANNEXURE - 2
Sector Specific Sub-directions under Section 143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013

Manufacturi

ng Sector

Sr. Query

Answer

1 Whether the company's pricing policy
absorbs all fixed and variable cost of
production as well as the allocation of
overheads?

The company is a Ship Building company,
and builds vessels as per order of the
customer (Vessel owner).

Long-term as well as short-term contracts
have been made on cost plus proportionate
profit basis with escalation cover.

2 | Whether the company has utilized the
government assistance for technology
up gradation/ modernization of its
manufacturing process and timely
submitted the utilization certificates?

No Manufacturing Activity had been
undertaken in past couple of years due to
cancellation of contracts by the owners of
the ships.

In the previous year (Financial year 2018-
19) the company has NOT received
government assistance for technology up
gradation / modernization of its
manufacturing process.

3 | Whether the company has fixed
norms for normal losses and a
system for evaluation of abnormal
losses for remedial action is in
existence?

The company is incurring losses since last
6 years and the accumulated losses of the
company have exceeded the share capital
and reserves and surplus of the company.

The company has no such system for
evaluation of normal losses and abnormal
losses.

4 | What is the system of valuation of by
products and finished products? List
out the cases of deviation from its
declared policy.

Method of valuation of by products and
finished products are as per Significant
Accounting Policies as mentioned in point
no.1.8

There was deviation in method of valuation
of by products and finished-products in the
previous year (Financial Year 2018-19), as
per our qualified opinion in Independent
Auditor's report.
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Sr.

Query

Answer

5.

Whether the effect of deteriorated
stores and spares of closed mills
been properly accounted for in the
books?

This is Not a closed mill but a Ship Building
Unit of which production activity is stopped
since 6 years.

Effect of deteriorated stores and spares
was provided for in the books as per Note
No. 13 of Financial Statements.

Whether the company has effective
system or physical verification,
valuation of stock, treatment of non-
moving items and accounting the
effect of shortage/excess noticed
during physical verification?

As explained to us, the inventories have
been physically verified during the year by
the Management at reasonable intervals,
and valued as per Significant Accounting
Policies point no.1.8

As explained to us there was no shortage /
excess noticed during physical verification;

The management has write off value of
inventories as per Note No. 13 of Financial
Statements.

State the extent of utilization of plant
and machinery during the year vis-a-
vis installed capacity.

There was NO Manufacturing process In
the last couple of years due to cancellation
of contracts by the owner of the ships.

In the previous year (Financial year 2018-
19) the company has NOT utilized the plant
and machinery for manufacturing process.

Government of Gujarat (Principal Share
Holder) has passed a resolution dated
07-08-2018 to close down the company
under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy
Code 2016.
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Sr.

Query

Answer

Report on the cases of discounts/| As explalined to us there was no deviation
commission in regard to debtors and| in respect of discounts/commission in
creditors where the company has| regard to debtors and creditors in the

deviated from its laid down policy.

previous year.
(Financial Year 2018-19).
In the previous year,

There were One case write off of Debts of
Expenses Recoverable from Government of
Gujatat : Rs. 2,93,734.00

Place : Bhavnagar
Date : 17-10-2019

For, Sarupria Somani & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Sd/-
CA Miral B Mehta
Partner
M.No: 145361
F.R.No.: 010674C
UDIN: 19145361AAAABR5478
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Report on Age-wise Analysis of Pending Legal / Arbitration Cases

Pending Legal / Arbitration Cases - From / By Financial Institution against the Company :

Ly

Sr. Particulars Appellant Respondent Demand Year Reason For Pendency

No. Raised in Rs.

1. Arbitration Case for ALCOCK Inland 1.79 crores is 2015 Court has given the judgment in against of the

recovery of outstanding ASHDOWN Marine to be recovered company however the company has filed an
lease rent from IMW. (GUJARAT) Works, Port from IMW appeal in Commercial Court at Rajkot.
LIMITED Blair Proceeding is under process.

2. | Arbitration for recovery of|  M/s. Dolphin ALCOCK |[8,62,234 US$ +| 2014 Court has given the judgment in against of the
Crane and Interest on offshore ASHDOWN | Interest (Rs. 5.6 company however the company has filed an
advance paid. Mumbai. (GUJARAT) |crore + interest) appeal in Commercial Court at Rajkot.

LIMITED |1 US $ =Rs. 64.81 Proceeding is under process.
as on 31-03-2017

3. | Recovery of payment of Vander : 3,96,000 Euro + 2010 Hearing is in progress.
steering gears for Sea Veldon, Interest (Rs. 3.05
Tanker Project. crore + interest)

Germany. 1 Euro = Rs. 69.04

as on 31-03-2017

all (Lvdvrno) NMOAHSY M20921V



ANNEXURE - I (B)

Civil Suits Files By Third Party

8V

Sr. Particulars Appeliant Respondent Amount Year Reason For Pendency
No. Demanded
1. Civil Sult in High D. K. Engineers 156.71 Lacs 2006 The matter has not yet been
Court Gujarat taken on board by the court.
2. Civil Sult in Local Lift Technique ALCOCK 14.37 Lacs 2012 Hearing for the case has
Court Bhavnagar been adjourned
3. Civil Sult in Local Interocean ASHDOWN 739.32 Lacs 1999 | Case is pending at Gujarat High.
Court Bhavnagar SLC is granted. First appeal is
GUJARAT
( ) filed in Gujarat High Court.
4. | Appeal against demand notice for Customs and LIMITED Pre deposit of Rs. 1 2016 | The court has given the judgment
payment of custom duty + interest ; 7.5%) duty & i
fowards imported equipment. Central Excise ;rtZ;:st(appr;.)Rs.u1()),.81 in the favor of the company.
(Total more than 14 Appeals) department or So no further action required.
ANNEXURE - I (C)
Pending Legal / Arbitration Cases - From / By employees / Contractor against the Company :
Sr.No. Particulars Appeliant Respondent Amount Year Reason For Pendency
Demand
1. |Legal Case at Labour H K JANI - Rs. 5.10 Lacs 1991 Hearing for the case has been adjourned.
Court Bhavnagar Ex Employee
Junior Cleark
2. Legal Case at High V | JANI - ALCOCK Rs. 3.85 Lacs 1997 Hearing for the case has been adjourned.
Court of Gujarat Ex Employee ASHDOWN
(Watchman) (GUJARAT)
3. |Legal Case at Labour| ISMAIL SHEIKH - LIMITED Rs. 2.50 Lacs 1999 Hearing for the case has been adjourned.
Court Bhavnagar Ex Employee
(Casual Driver)
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Sr.No. Particulars Appeliant Respondent Demand Year Reason For Pendency
Raised
4. |Legal Case at Labour| UTTAMKUMAR ALCOCK Amount not 1997 Appeliant has filed an appeal in Supreme
Court Bhavnagar SING - Ex ASHDOWN yet demanded Court in the year 2011.
Employee (GUJARAT) Case has not come on board.
(Watchman) LIMITED
5. |Legal Case at Labour| MEGAN BECHAR;: Rs. 2.40 Lacs 1997 Hearing for the case has been adjourned.
Court Bhavnagar Ex Employee
(Sweeper)
6. [Legal Case at Labour| K V GOSWAMI - Rs. 2.31 Lacs | 2002 The matter has not yet been taken on board
Court Bhavnagar Ex Employee by the court.
(Wireman)
7. |Legal Case at Labour| MADHU MEGHA - Rs. 1.67 Lacs 1999 Hearing for the case has been adjourned.
Court Bhavnagar (Casual Worker)
8. |Legal Case at Labour D. Bir - Ex Rs. 4.25 Lacs 2010 Hearing is in progress.
Court Bhavnagar Executive Director
9. LPA is filed at in Y P Joshi and 2018 Hearing is going on last hearing is on
Guijarat High Court. | other 5 Contractual 10-9-2018.
Employees

NOTE : The above details

is produced as per information

Place : Bhavnagar
Date : 17-10-2019

and explanation provided by the management of the company.

For, Sarupria Somani & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Sd/-
CA Miral B Mehta
Partner
M.No: 145361, F.R.No.: 010674C
UDIN: 19145361AAAABR5478

all (Lvdvrno) NMOAHSY M20921V
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ALCOCK ASHDOWN (GUJARAT) LIMITED

(CIN : U74999GJ1994SGC022952)
BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2019

(Amount in %)

Sr.| Particulars Note No. As at March, As At March,
No. 31,2019 31,2018
| [ EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 Shareholder's Funds
(@) Share Capital 2 51,00,00,070 51,00,00,070
(b) Reserves & Surplus 3 (5,94,06,66,912) | (5,34,43,82,878)
(5,43,06,66,842) | (4,83,43,82,808)
2 Non-Current Liabilities
(@) Long-term borrwings 4 1,91,04,00,000 1,89,04,00,000
(b) Other Long Term Liabilities 5 98,56,433 98,56,433
1,92,02,56,433 1,90,02,56,433
3 Current Liabilities
(@) Short term borrowings 6 - 15
(b) Trade Payables 7 53,19,88,395 53,52,37,351
(c) Other Current Liabilities 8 4,44.83,59,413 4,17,96,50,858
(d) Short term provisions 9 7,89,39,421 7,56,69,710
5,05,92,87,229 4,79,05,57,934
TOTAL 1,54,88,76,822 1,85,64,31,561
Il | ASSETS
1 Non-Current Assets
(a) Fixed Assets 10
(i) Tangible 16,10,65,046 17,24,79,728
(i) Capital Work in Progress 11,36,81,754 11,36,81,754
(b) Defeffred Tax Assets 1
(c) Long term loans and Advances 12 17,85,899 33,30,883
27,65,32,699 28,94,92,365
2 Current Assets
(@) Inventories 13 67,45,07,307 96,07,22,848
(b) Trade Receivables 14 73,44,047 73,44,047
(c) Cash and Cash Equivalents 15 1,56,60,136 2,44,54,205
(d) Short term loans and advances 16 57,48,32,633 57,44,18,096
1,27,23,44,123 1,56,69,39,196
Total 1,54,88,76,822 1,85,64,31,561
Significant Accounting Policies 1
& Notes forming part of Financial Statements 21042

As per our report of even date attached,

For Sarupria Somani & Associates
Chartered Accountants

For & on behalf of The Board
ALCOCK ASHDOWN (GUJARAT) LIMITED

Sd/-
gArtMIRAL B MEHTA Sd/- Sd-
artner . .
M. No. : 145361, FRN: 010674C Chairperson Mgi’::gt':?
UDIN: 19145361AAAABR5478
Place : Bhavnagar Place : Gandhinagar
Date : 17-10-2019 Date : 17-10-2019
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ALCOCK ASHDOWN (GUJARAT) LIMITED
(CIN : U74999GJ1994SGC022952)

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR END MARCH 31, 2019

(Amount in Rs.)

Sr. | Particulars Note No. Year ended on Year ended on
No. 31 March, 2019 31 March, 2018
I | Revenue from Operation 17 - -
II' | Other Income 18 33,83,054 19,565,228
Il | Total Revenue (I + 1l) 33,83,054 19,55,228
IV | Expenses
Cost of Materials & Components Consumed 19 - -
/ Written off
Change in Inventories of Finished Goods & 20 - -
Work-in-Progress
Employee Benefits Expenses 21 2,14,35,341 2,41,11,559
Finance Cost 22 26,73,86,178 26,73,98,881
Depreciation 10 1,14,14,682 1,47,02,811
Other Expenses 23 1,32,15,346 2,43,62,179
Prior Period Adjustments (Net) 24 - -
Total Expenditure 31,34,51,547 33,05,75,429
V | Loss Before Exceptional & Extraordinary
Items and Tax (llI-1V) (31,00,68,493) (32,86,20,201)
VI | Exceptional ltem: 25 (26,62,15,541) —
VIl | Profit/(Loss) Before Extraordinary (59,62,84,034) (32,86,20,201)
Items and Tax (V-VI)
VIII | Exceptional Item: - -
X | Profit/(Loss) Before Taxe(VII-VII) (59,62,84,034) (32,86,20,201)
X | Tax Expenses - -
(1) Current Taxes - -
(2) Taxation of Earlier Years = -
X | Profit/(Loss) For the Year(IX-X) (59,62,84,034) (32,86,20,201)
Xl | Earing Per Equity Share
(Nominal Value Per Share 10/-, Previous Year 10/-)
(1) Basic -11.69 -6.44
(2) Diliuted -11.69 —6.44
Significant Accounting Policies 1
& Notes forming part of Financial Statements 2t042

As per our report of even date attached,

For Sarupria Somani & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Sd/-

CA MIRAL B MEHTA

Partner

M. No. : 145361, FRN: 010674C
UDIN: 19145361AAAABR5478
Place :
Date

Bhavnagar
17-10-2019

For & on behalf of The Board
ALCOCK ASHDOWN (GUJARAT) LIMITED

Sd/-
Chairperson

Place :
Date

Gandhinagar
17-10-2019

Sd/-
Managing
Director
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ALCOCK ASHDOWN (GUJARAT) LIMITED
(CIN : U74999GJ1994SGC022952)
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON MARCH 31, 2019

(Amount in Rs.)

Sr. Particulars For the Year For the Year
No. ended on ended on
31 March, 2019 31 March, 2018

A Cash flow from Operating Activities

Net Profit / (Loss) before Tax and extra ordinary items (59,62,84,034) (32,86,20,201)
Adjustments for
Depreciation 1,14,14,682 1,47,02,811

Loss on sale of Assets
Excess provision W.Back / Sundry Balance Written off - -
Provisions (Net) - -
Foreign Exchange Variation (Unadjusted at year-end) - -

Interest Received (6,43,936) (19,45,228)
Finance Charges Paid (NOTE***) 26,73,83,178 26,73,98,881
Subsidy Receivable - -
Operating Profit/(Loss) before Working Capital Changes (31,81,27,111) (4,84,63,738)
Movements in Working Capital

Decrease / (increase) In inventories 28,62,15,541 -

Decrease / (Increase) in Work-in-progress - -
Decrease / (Increase) in Trade Receivables - -

Decrease / Increase in Loans & Advances 11,30,434 8,79,944

(Decrease) / Increase in Liabilities & Provisions 26,87,29,311 (29,01,67,108)

Cash generated from Operations 55,60,75,286 (28,92,87,164)

Direct Taxes (paid) / Refund recd - -

Net Cash from Operating Activities - A 23,79,48,175 (33,77,50,902)
B Cash Flow from investing Activities

Purchase of Fixed Assets - (1,44,348)

(Increase)/decrease in Capital Work-in-progress - -
Proceeds from sale of Fixed Assets - -
Interest Received 6,43,936 19,45,228
Net Cash from Investing Activities - B 6,43,936 18,00,880
C Cash Flow from Financing Activities
Proceeds from issuance of share capital - -
Proceeds from Loan Funds 2,00,00,000 55,54,00,030

Finance Charges Paid (NOTE***) (26,73,86,178) (26,73,98,881)
Net Cash from Financing Activities - C (24,73,86,178) 28,80,01,149
Net increase in Cash & Cash Equivalent (A + B + C) (87,94,067) (4,79,48,873)
Cash & Cash Equivalents at beginning 2,44,54,204 7,24,03,076
Cash & Cash Equivalents as at end 1,56,60,137 2,44,54,204

Note :1 The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the 'Indirect Method' as set out in Ind. AS-7 on 'Cash Flow Statements' issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.
2 (NOTE***) = In finance charges, there is no actual cash flow has incurred. This transaction are reported here, as per format of 'Cash Flow
Statement', for presentation purpose only.

As per our report of even date attached

For Sarupria Somani & Associates For & on behalf of The Board
Chartered Accountants ALCOCK ASHDOWN (GUJARAT) LIMITED
Sd/-

gArtMIRAL B MEHTA Sd/- Sd/-
artner . .

M. No. : 145361, FRN: 010674C Chairperson Mgir::gt':f’

UDIN: 19145361AAAABR5478

Date : 17-10-2019 Date : 17-10-2019
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ALCOCK ASHDOWN (GUJARAT) LIMITED

1.1
(i)

(ii)

1.2

1.3

Notes to and forming part of balance sheet as at 31st March, 2019

Significant Accounting Policies:

(annexed to & forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March,
2019)

Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements :

The Financial Statements are prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles in India under the historical cost convention, on the accrual bais of accounting.

Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 till the standards of Accounting or addendum thereto
are prescribed by the Central Government in consultation and recommendation of The
National Financial Reporting Authority the existing Accounting Standards notified under
the Companies Act, 1956 shall continue to apply. Consequently there to Financial
Statements have been prepared to comply in all material aspects with the Accounting
Standards Notified under section 211(3C) [Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules,
2006 as amended] and other relevant provision of the Companies Act, 2013.

All the assets & Liabilities have been classified as current and non-current as per the
companies normal operating cycle and other criteria set out in Schedule-lll to the
Companies Act, 2013. Based on the nature of products and the time between the
acquisition of assets for processing and their realizaion in cash and cash equivalent,
the Company has ascertained its Operating Cycle to be 12 months for the purpose of

current-non current classification of assets and liabilities.
Assets & Liabilities:

(i) Balances under sundry debtors, sundry creditors, deposits, loans and advances
payable/receivable are subject to confirmation and reconciliation.

(i)  In the opinion of Board of Directors and to the best of their knowledge and belief,
the value on realization of Current Assets, Loans and advances in the ordinary
course of business will not be less than the amount at which they are stated in
the Balance Sheet.

(iii) Adequate provision has been made for all known liabilities and that the provisions
are not in excess of the amount reasonably necessary.

Tangible fixed and Depreciation:

(i) Fixed assets are stated at cost less depreciation. Cost is inclusive of freight,

duties, levies and other directly attributable cost for bringing the assets to their
working condition for intended use.

53




ANNUAL REPORT 2018-2019

14

1.5

(ii)

(iii)

Depreciation is provided for on straight line method in accordance with Companies
Act, 2013. During the year pursuant to the notification of Schedule Il to the
Companies Act, 2013 with effect from 1st April 2014, the Company has revised
the estimated useful life of Assets to align the useful life with those specified in
Schedule II. Pursuant to the transistional provisions prescribed in Schedule Il to
the companies Act, 2013, the Company has fully deprecitated the carrying value
of assets, net of residual value, where the remaining useful life of the asset was
determined to be NIL as on 1st April, 2014 and has adjusted the amount due to
the same against the opening balance of Profit and loss account under the head
Reserves and Surplus.

Preliminary Project expenditure as well as other indirect revenue expenditure
attributable to the new project and Incurred during Implementation of and till the
completion of first phase of the project including pre operative expenses capitalized
and debited to New Project Account have been transferred to buildings and plant
and machinery on pro-rata basis.

Impairment of Assets:

(i)

(ii)

Consideration is given at each balance sheet date to determine whether there is
any indication of impairment of the carrying amount of the Company's fixed assets.
If any Indication exists, an asset's recoverable amount is estimated. An Impairment
loss is recognized whenever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its

recoverable amount.

Reversal of Impairment losses recognized in prior years is recorded when there
is an indication that the impairment losses recognized for the asset no longer
exists or has decreased.

Employee Benefits:

Provision for Gratuity / Leave Encashment

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

The Company is having a Gratuity Trust duly recognized by the Income Tax
Authorities.

Post employment benefits under defined benefit plans are recognized as an
expense in the profit and loss account for the year in which the employee has
rendered services. The expense is recognized at the present value of the amount
payable towards contribution. The present value is determined using the market
yields of government bonds at the balance sheet date, at the discounting rate.

Short term employee benefits are recognized as an expense at the undiscounted
amount in the profit and loss account of the year in which the related services

is rendered.
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(i)

(ii)

(i)

(iv)
(v)

(iv) Post employment benefits under defined contribution plan and other long term
employee benefits are recognized as an expense in the profit and loss account
for the period in which the employee has rendered services. Estimated liability on
account of long-term benefits is discounted to the current value, using the yield
on government bonds, as on the date of balance sheet at the discounting rate.

(v) Acturial gains and losses in respect of post employment and other long-term
benefits are charged to the profit and loss account.

1.6 Use of Estimates:

The preparation of financial statement in conformity with GAAP requires the management
to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and
llablllties, disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of financial statements
and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual
results could differ from these estimates. Any revision to accounting estimates is
recognized prospectively in current and future periods.

1.7 Revenue Recognition :

Revenue is recognized in accounts in accordance with Accounting Standard-7 "Accounting
for Construction Contracts" notified under Comapnies Accounting Standard Rules, 2006.
The method of recognition is on percentage completion basis. Revenue is recognized
and percentage completion method on the basis of appropriate contract/ project costs
incurred for the work performed up to the reposting date bears to the estimate total
contract / project costs.

Sale of Vessels is recognised on handling over/delivery of the vessel to the owners.
Sale of scrap is accounted for on disposal and delivery to the customers.

Escalation claims forming part of contract price and extra cost claims are recognised
on accrual basis in the year of delivery of respective vessels/ booking as sales, if such
claims are realised or accepted by the owner.

Other income and expenses are accounted for on accrual basis.

Expenditure in respect of payment to subcontractors and other direct and indirect
expenses are accounted for on the basis of the bills approved and certified by the
management with reference to works and quality of work carried out as well as
compliance of terms and conditions of the contract. However, expenditure on
subcontractor payment & other direct and indirect expenses in relation to delivered
vessels/vessels booked as sales, provision is made in the accounts on the basis of
principal of matching cost and revenue.
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(vi)

(vii)

(viil)

Provision for short supplied items

Provision for short supplied items and services in respect of the vessel booked as
sales is made on the basis of corresponding expenses incurred on this accounts after
the balance sheet date and the estimation of the management in this regard. This is
to ensure matching principal of accounting. Any variation between the estimated cost
and the actual cost of short supplied items is accounted for in the year of compliance.

Insurance Claims

Insurance claims arising out of accident covered under the respective insurance policies

and prima facie admitted by the insurance companies are recognized on receipt basis.
Liquidated damages

Applicability of Liquidated damages is mainly depend upon delivery of vessel. If delivery
is beyond contractual date & same is acceptable to customer then applicability will also
be changed hence it always very from customer to customer hence applicability is
purely subjective matter for each customer. Generally LD is recognized (deducted by
owners) on the completion of vessels by assessing the delay during final settlement of
contract price. LD will be recognized in the accounts at the time of crystalisation of
actual liability and mutually agreed by the parties to the contract.

1.8 Inventories:

(i)

(ii)

Stock of raw materials and stores is valued at cost or Net Realisable Value / Scrap

Value whichever is lower.
Valuation of work in progress has been made as follows.

(@) Valuation of long term as well as short-term contracts have been made on cost
plus proportionate profit with reference to the stage of completion of the contract
activity at the reporting date in case of fixed price contracts. Anticipated losses,
if any, have been provided fully.

(b) Valuation of vessels sailed/transported from company's yard before the end of the
financial year, but delivered/handed over to the owners after the balance sheet
date has been made on cost plus proportionate profit. Anticipated losses, if any,
have been provided fully.

(c) State of Percentage completion of the vessels under construction is certified by
the management on the basis of adopting weighted average formula vaious activities
completed till the end of the year. Further, techno commercial certificate in this
regard is also certified by independent cost accountant.

(d) Valuation for the inventory of the cancelled contract has been made at Net
Realisable Value.
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1.10

1.12

1.13
(i)

(e) Valuation for the Inventory of the work in progress of Vessel at Yard No. 258 to
262 and 233 has been made at Net Realisable Value / Scrap Value.

1.9 Government Subsidy

The accounting of Government subsidy in respect of payments received for eligible
vessels is made when there is reasonable certainty that ultimate collection will be
made. Such grants are recognized in the Profit and Loss account and presented under

'Income from operations.'
Foreign Currency Transactions:

Foreign curency transactions are recorded at the rates prevailing at the time of
transaction. The exchange rate difference arising at the time of actual payment or
receipt are recognized as income or expense and transferred to exchange rate ofference
account, so far as revenue items are concerned. Monetary assets and Monetary liabilities
relating to foreign currency transactions remaining unsettled at the end of the year are
translated at the closing rates, and difference arising there from, if any, is transferred
to profit & loss account.

1.11 Borrowing Costs:

Borrowing Cost attributable to acquisition and construction of qualifying Assets, which
takes substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use, are capitalized as part of
the cost of respective assets up to the date when such asset is ready for its intended use.

Borrowing cost for the borrowings taken for working of the company, i.e. on working capital
liabilities are charged to revenue in the year, in which it is incurred on accrual basis.

Earning Per Share:

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period
attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the period. Earnings considered in ascertaining the Company's earnings
per share is the net profit for the period. The weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the period and for all periods presented. For the purpose of calculating
diluated earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity
shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period
is adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets:

Provisions are recognized for liabilities that can be measured only by using a substantial
degree of estimation, if

(@) the Company has a present obligation as a result of a past event.

(b) a probable outflow of resources is expected to settle the obligation and
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(ii)

(iii)

(c) the amount of obligation can be reliably estimated
(d) provision for guarantee repairs

The company estimates its liability at the year-end towards unexpired period of guarantee
obligations of vessels already delivered to the owners/booked as sales. The actual
guarantee repair expenditure incurred during the year is debited to provision for guarantee
repair account. The provision for guarantee repairs for the current year is made in the
accounts for balancing amount so as to ensure that the provision for guarantee repairs
carried forward at the balance sheet date is equal to estimated guarantee liability as
at the balance sheet date.

Contingent liability is stated in the case of:

(@) a present obligation arising from a past event, when it is not probable that an
outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation.

(b) a possible obligation, unless the probability of outflow of resources is remote.

Provisions, Contingent Liabllities and Contingent Assets are reviewed at each Balance

Sheet date in accordance with the Accounting Standard AS-29 on "Provisions, Contingent

Liabilities and Contingent Assets" notified under Companies Accounting Standard

Rules, 2006.

1.14 Taxes on income:

(i)

(ii)

1.15

Current Tax

Provision for current income tax is made in accordance with provision of Income Tax
Act, 1961.

Deferred Tax

Provision for deferred tax is being calculated at the current rate of income Tax rates
enacted or substantially enacted as at the balance sheet date and is recognized on
timing difference, being the difference between taxable income and accounting income
that origin in one period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent period.
Deferred tax asset, subject to the consideration of prudence is recognized and carried
forward only to the extent that there Is reasonable certainty that sufficient future income
will he available against which such deferred tax asset can be set off.

General

Accounting policies not specifically referred to are consistent with generally accepted
accounting practice.
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ALCOCK ASHDOWN (GUJARAT) LIMITED

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2019:

Note No.: 2 (Amount in Rs.)
Share Capital As at March 31, 2019 At at March 31, 2018
Number Amount Number Amount
Authorised
Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 5,10,00,007 51,00,00,070 5,10,00,007 | 51,00,00,070
Preference Shares of Rs. 100/- each 10,000 10,00,000 10,000 10,00,000
Issued, Subscribed and Paid Up
Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 5,10,00,007 51,00,00,070 5,10,00,007 | 51,00,00,070
Total 5,10,00,007 51,00,00,070 5,10,00,007 | 51,00,00,070
Reconcilation of the shares at the beginning and end of the reporting Period :
Particulars As at March 31, As at March 31,
2019 2018
Number of Shares at the beginning of the year 5,10,00,007 5,10,00,007
Add: Shares issued during the year - -
Add: Shares issued as Bonus Shares during the year - -
Number of Equity shares at the end of the year 5,10,00,007 5,10,00,007

Note No.: 2.1

The details of shareholders holding more than 5% of issued equity share capital of the
Company as on March 31, 2019 is set out below:

Name of Shareholder As At March 31, 2019 As at March 31, 2018
No. of Equity | Percentage | No. of Equity|Percentage

Shares Holding Shares Holding

Government of Gujarat 1,45,00,007 28.43% 1,45,00,007 28.43%

Gujarat Industrial Development 1,05,00,000 20.59% 1,05,00,000 20.59%
Corporation Ltd

Gujarat Maritime Board 1,25,00,000 24.51% 1,25,00,000 24.51%

Gujarat State Petroleum Corporation Ltd.| 1,15,00,000 22.55% 1,15,00,000 22.55%

23

Rights, preferences & Restriction attached to Equity Shares:

The Company has issued only one class of Equity share having a par value of Rs. 10/- per share.
Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share held. Divided proposed by the board
of directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in ensuring annual general meeting,
except in the case of interim dividend. In the event of liquidation of the company, the holder of
Equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of all
preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of Equity shares held by
the shareholder.

The Govt. of Gujarat vide its G.R. No. ALK 1095-1272 G dtd. 30-4-96 has fixed Rs. 1000 lacs as
the final lump sum consideration for take over of running business of Alcock Ashdown & Co. Ltd.
[A Gujarat Govt. unit] w.e.f. 1-11-94. As per the terms of the G.R. this consideration has been
discharged by way of issuance of fully pald equity shares at par worth is; 6 crore and zero percent
fully convertible debentures worth Rs. 4 crore in favour of Govt. of Gujarat. These convertible
debentures worth Rs. 4 Crore has also been converted into fully paid up equity share capital.
Accordingly the total consideration of Rs. 10 Crores stands fully discharged by issuance of fully
paid up equity shares worth Rs. 10 Crore.
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NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2019:

ALCOCK ASHDOWN (GUJARAT) LIMITED

Note No.: 3 (Amount in Rs.)

Reserves and Surplus As at March 31, At at March 31,

2019 2018
(A) Capital Reserve (Subsidy)
Balance as per Last balance sheet
— For Chanch Project 1,02,14,041 1,02,14,041
— For Chanch Proejct - infrastructural Facility 46,66,693 46,66,693
— For GRP Fishing Boat Project 92,96,270 92,96,270
Add: Received during the year — —
Closing Balance 2,41,77,004 2,41,77,004
(B) Profit and Loss Account Surplus / (Deficit)
Deficit as per the last balance sheet (5,36,85,59,882) (5,03,99,39,680)
Add/ (Less) : Net Profit/(Loss) after tax transferred
from Statment of Profit & Loss (59,62,84,034) (32,86,20,201)
Closing balance (5,96,48,43,916) (5,36,85,59,882)
Total (5,94,06,66,912) (5,34,43,82,878)
3.1 The accumulated losses of the company have exceeded the Share Capital and Reserves and Surplus
of the company as at 31st March, 2019. However the accounts of the company are prepared on the
basis that the company is a Going Concern. GOG had issued a G.R. No. 102018/323923/G dated
01-06-2019 directing the Company to carry out the activity of the NCLT for liquidation of the company
throught IBC - 2016. With reference to above direction, the company have started the procedure as
mentioned in the circular. IRP and Advocate for the same have been appointed by the company as
per approval of the Board Meeting.
Note No.: 4 (Amount in Rs.)
Long Term Borrowings: Non- Current Current
As at March 31,|As at March 31,|As at March 31,|As at March 31,
2019 2018 2019 2018
Unsecured
- From Government of.Gujarat* | 1,91,04,00,000 | 1,33,50,00,000 - -
- From GIDC** — 55,54,00,000 - 55,54,00,000
Total 1,91,04,00,000 | 1,89,04,00,000 - 55,54,00,000

*%

Total Borrowings from Government of Gujarat and GIDC is Rs. 191.04 Crores, in current year, of which
Current Borrowing is shown under the head Other Current Liabilities in Note no. 8.

Amount of Loan of Rs. 55,54,00,000 (G.R. No. ALK/102017/433/G dated 28-03-2017 and additional
Rs. 2,00,00,000 (G.R. No. ALK/1002017/533-G dated 13-06-2018) (Total of Rs. 57,54,00,000) received
from Government of Gujarat through GIDC. So all the loan received has been transferred to Unsecured
Loan from Government of Gujarat.)
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4.2

(@)

Terms of Repayment of Loans:

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2019:

The Government of Gujarat has provided loans to the company for which terms of repayment is given
as starting from 01-04-13 on half year basis. However it was not repay as per repayment schedule due

to financial condition of the company.

Details of default

(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars Year 2018-2019 Year 2016-2018
Default from Amount Default from Amount
() G O G Loan Interest Oct. 2013 1,75,80,69,277 Oct. 2013 |1,42,37,58,000
Principal Oct. 2013 19,10,40,000 Oct. 2013 | 1,33,50,00,000

Note No.: 5 (Amount in Rs.)
Long Term Provisions As at March 31, As at March 31,
2019 2018
Provision for Employee Benefits- Leave Encashment 98,56,433 98,56,433
Provision for Employee Benefits- Gratuity — —
Total 98,56,433 98,56,433

No additional provision for leave encashment has been made due to all the employee are retrenched
and paid all the due leave encashment during the year 2019-20 before signing of the balance sheet.

Note No.: 6 (Amount in Rs.)
Short Term Borrowings As at March 31, As at March 31,
2019 2018
Secured
Cash credit from Bank - 15
Term loans
- From Bank - Working Capital - -
- From Bank - Funded interest - -
unsecured
Short Term Loan from Bank (unsecured) — -
Total - 15
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ALCOCK ASHDOWN (GUJARAT) LIMITED

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2019

Note No.: 7
(Amount in Rs.)
Trade Payables As at March 31, As at March 31,
2019 2018
Outstanding dues to micro, small and 13,04,986 12,18,933
medium enterprises™*
Dues to others
Unsecured and considered Good 52,12,06,820 52,45,41,829
Doubtful & provided for 94,76,589 94,76,589
Total 53,19,88,395 53,52,37,351
Particulars Year 2018-2019 Year 2017-2018
Principal Interest Principle Interest
(@  Amount Due to Vendor 4,33,881 8,71,105 4,33,881 7,85,052
(b)  Principal amount unpaid
(includes unpaid) beyond 4,33,881 - 4,33,881 -
appointed date
(c) Interest Accrued and remaining
unpaid (Includes interest - 8,71,105 - 7,85,052
disallowable)
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NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2019

Note No. : 8
(Amount in Rs.)
Other Current Liabilities As at March 31, As at March 31,
2019 2018
Current maturities of long-term borrowings
Interest accrued & Due on borrowings 1,75,80,69,277 1,49,07,71,277
Advance from customers 9,34,49,918 9,34,49,918
Lease Rent Payable 88,98,774 77,86,427
Advance against Bills Raised
- Bills raised against work-in-progress 2,59,34,59,085 2,59,34,59,085
- Less : Amount outstanding as on date 1,06,00,050 1,06,00,050
2,58,28,59,035 2,58,28,59,035
Statutory dures payable 1,19,420 1,15,319
Earliest Money Deposit 11,33,100 11,33,100
Security Deposit 36,81,896 33,87,789
Other Payables 1,47,994 1,47,994
Total 4,44,83,59,413 4,17,96,50,858

Note No. : 9

(Amount in Rs.)

Short Term Privisions As at March 31, As at March 31,

2019 2018
Provision for Employee Benefits- Gratuity* (13,49,208) (13,49,208)
Provision for Employee Benefits- Leave Encashment* - -
Others 8,02,88,629 7,70,18,918
Total 7,89,39,421 7,56,69,710

Provision for Employee Benefit - Gratuity and Leave Encashment have not been made due to all the
employee has been retrench and paid all the due Gratuity to then after date of Balance sheet.
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ALCOCK ASHDOWN (GUJARAT) LIMITED

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2019
Note 10 : Tangible Fixed Assets

(Amount in Rs.)

Description Gross Block Depreciation Net Block
Balance As at Additions Disposal / Balance As at|Balance As at |DepreciatiopOn Account| Balance As at| Balance As at | Balance As at
01-04-2018 Transfer 31-03-2019 01-04-2018 |charge for of 31-03-2019 31-03-2019 31-03-2018

the year | Adjustment
Tangible Fixed Assets

Land* 88,15,135 - - 88,15,135 - - - - 88,15,135 88,15,135
Buildings 24,45,84,731 - - 24,45,84,731 9,19,21,426 | 75,11,275 —| 9,94,32,701 14,51,52,030 15,26,63,305
Residential building 21,13,000 - - 21,13,000 8,01,190 32,609 - 8,33,799 12,79,201 13,11,810
Plant & Machinery 9,57,89,965 - - 9,57,89,965 8,69,12,331 | 38,16,324 -1 9,07,28,655 50,61,310 88,77,634
Furniture & Fixtures 16,12,029 - - 16,12,029 15,29,015 33,280 - 15,62,295 49,734 83,014
Vehicles 21,05,258 - - 21,05,258 20,21,556 - - 20,21,556 83,702 83,702
Computers 60,42,069 - - 60,42,069 57,47,060 1,351 - 57,48,411 2,93,658 2,95,009
Other Office Equipments 35,13,672 — — 35,13,672 31,63,553 19,843 — 31,83,396 3,30,276 3,50,119
Total 36,45,75,858 — — 36,45,75,858 19,20,96,130 | 1,14,14,682 - | 20,35,10,812 16,10,65,046 17,24,79,728
Capital - work - in - progress(**) 11,36,81,754 — — 11,36,81,754 — — — — 11,36,81,754 11,36,81,754
Grand Total 47,82,57,612 - 47,82,57,612 19,20,96,130 |1,14,14,682 -1 20,35,10,812 27,47,46,800 28,61,61,482
(Previous Year) (Amount in Rs.)

Description Gross Block Depreciation Net Block
Balance As at Additions Disposal /| Balance As at | Balance As at|DepreciationPn Account| Balance As at| Balance As at | Balance As at
01-04-2017 Transfer 31-03-2018 01-04-2017 |charge for of 31-03-2018 31-03-2018 31-03-2017

the year |Adjustment
Tangible Fixed Assets

Land 88,15,135 - - 88,15,135 - - - - 88,15,135 88,15,135
Buildings 24,45,84,731 - - 24,45,84,731 8,47,64,755 71,56,671 - 9,19,21,426 15,26,63,305 15,98,19,976
Residential building 21,13,000 - - 21,13,000 7,67,700 33,490 - 8,01,190 13,11,810 13,45,300
Plant & Machinery 9,57,89,965 - - 9,57,89,965 7,96,38,915 72,73,416 -| 8,69,12,331 88,77,634 1,61,51,050
Furniture & Fixtures 16,12,029 - - 16,12,029 13,66,590 1,62,425 - 15,29,015 83,014 2,45,439
Vehicles 21,05,258 - - 21,05,258 20,21,556 - - 20,21,556 83,702 83,702
Computers 60,42,069 - - 60,42,069 57,45,033 2,027 - 57,47,060 2,95,009 2,97,036
Other Office Equipments 35,13,672 - - 35,13,672 30,88,771 74,782 - 31,63,553 3,50,119 4,24,901
Total 36,45,75,858 - - 36,45,75,858 17,73,93,319 |1,47,02,811 —| 19,20,96,130 17,24,79,728 18,71,82,539
Capital - work - in - progress(**) 11,36,81,754 — — 11,36,81,754 — — — — 11,36,81,754 11,36,81,754
Grand Total 47,82,57,612 - - 47,82,57,612 17,73,93,319 |1,47,02,811 - 19,20,96,130 28,61,61,482 30,08,64,293

*Land consits of lease hold land of Rs. 81,95,000/- at Bhavnagar.

** Capital WIP of *Slipway & Site shifting& and for ‘excavation work’ at Chanch has been initiated from March 2007 to September 2008 and total amount spent is 11,36,81,754

The said Capital WIP has been specifically developed for a contract - “Sea Tanker Project” which was ultimately not executed and cancelled in the year 2009-10. The said
CWIP could not be completed due to fund constrints but the same can be completed and utilized for some other purpose in future for which some additional cost is required
to be incurred. However, looking to the substance over form, the said “Slipway & Site Shifting” is valued at its carrying cost in the Balance Sheet.
Adjustment For the year includes the amount of depreciation adjusted on account of transition to Schedule Il of 2013 Act adjusted against opening retained earnings.
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Note No. : 11

ALCOCK ASHDOWN (GUJARAT) LIMITED
NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2019

(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars

As at March 31,
2019

As at March 31,

2018

Deferred Tax Asset
- Expenditure disallowance as per Income Tax Act
- Carry forward business losses and

unabsorbed depreciation as per

Income Tax Act, 1961

Deferred Tax Liability

- Difference between Written Down Value
of fixed assets as per Books of
Accounts and income tax Act,1961.

Deferred tax asset (Net)

under Company Accounting Standard Rules, 2014:

Based on the principles of prudence, deferred tax assets arising during the year on account of disallowance
under various sections of income-tax act, 1961 as well as carry forward of losses under the Income Tax
Act is not accounted for in accordance with the Accounting Standard (Ind AS)-12 (Income Taxes) notified

Note No. : 12
(Amount in Rs.)
Long term Loans & Advances: As at March 31, As at March 31,
2019 2018
Security Deposits & Others 17,85,899 33,30,883
Total 17,85,899 33,30,883
Note No. : 13
(Amount in Rs.)
Particulars As at March 31, As at March 31.
2019 2018
Steel Material 3,61,23,017 3,61,23,017
Components 33,28,00,402 61,90,15,943
Net Realisable Value of Inventory of Yard 256
Net Realisable Value Work-in-progress of 20,00,00,000 20,00,00,000
(Yard 258 to 262, Yard 233 and FRP) 10,34,15,447 10,34,15,447
Plug & Mould for FRP Boats 21,68,441 21,68,441
(At cost to the extent not amortized)
Total 67,45,07,307 96,07,22,848

(Valuation of Inventory : Refer Accounting Poicy no. 1.8)

Note: (As taken, valued and certified by Management and Independent Cost Accountant for WIP)
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13.1 In the balance sheet as at 31st March 2016, the company had shown asn amount of

Rs. 1,12,33,55,054/- as closing stock of components out of which Rs. 34,26,98,541 regarding yard
no. 251-254 valued at Net realiable value in earlier Financial Year (Refer Note 25)

Remaining amount of Rs. 78,06,56,513/- includes the majority purchases of the components is in
FY 2010-11 and 2011-12. The component amout of Rs. 63,86,51,647/- (approx.) which included in
closing stock as at 31st March 2013 has been continued in 31st March 2014, 2015 & 2016 as
normal. As per Accounting Standard 2, the valuation of inventory, all the components of the material
requires to be valued at market value whichever is less. On an estimated basis, the scrap value has
been considered at Rs. 13,43,12,536/- being 20 to 21% of the cost of the purchases. Company
have valued the components with the Govt. Approved Valuer M/s. Multi Engineers and valuer has
hiven valuation of Rs. 5,64,83,000, so we have consider the same value in the balance sheet and
the difference of Rs. 28,62,15,541 has been shown as extra ordinary iteam in profit and loss amount.

Components Yard No. 251-254 (Sea Tankers) 5,64,83,000
Components Other as per No.19 27,63,17,402
Total 33,28,00,402

13.2

13.3

The Assistant Controller Carrier Project, Ministry of Defence (Navy)(herein the client), New Delhi had
issued a letter dated 8th February 2016 which was received late (after the closure of FY 2015-16)
whereby the client has proceeded with foreclosure of the project for 5 vessels (Yard nos 258 to 262)
due to non-delivery of vessels on scheduled time. The correspondence has been going on between
the company and Navy for the cost escalation and extension of time for completing said 5 vessels,
which has not been materialized yet. Looking to the various correspondences the chances of cost
escalation as well as extension seem remote. Therefore, there being no valid order in hand as the
order placed by Navy has already een cancelled, as per Accounting Standard 2 (Valuation of
Inventory), the expenditure incurred for the said vessels to bring at the present condition cannot be
shown at cost and hence the same have been shown at cost or Net Realizable Value / Scrap Value
whichever is less. Details of Cost and Market Values as per following:

Sr.No. Cost as per Net realizable
Books value / Scrap

Value

233 46,18,41,941 6,00,00,000
258 57,08,52,210 1,77,50,000
259 13,24,69,448 70,00,000
260 6,92,23,710 60,00,000
261 6,78,72,313 60,00,000
262 5,44,32,498 32,00,000
FRP - B.V. - 34,65,447
Total — 10,34,15,447

The work-in-progresss of Rs. 1,36,01,57,567/- include an amount of Rs. 46,18,41,941/- pertaining to
vessel at yard no. 233. The said vessel has been constructed on the basis of order from Andaman
Nicobar as per contract dtd 11-02-2000. As per terms and conditions of the said letter, the vessel
was to be delivered on dtd 11-08-2002. The said vessel is no 100% conplete and the estimated
percentage of completion is 81%. In order to complete the said vessel, huge cost is required to be
incurred and further due to inordinate delay in completion of the vessel, vide letter dt. 8th May, 2018
of Andaman & Nocobar Administration through Commissioner-cum-Secretary (Shipping) intimated
that the said vessel was to be delivered by Alcock Ashdown (Gujarat) Ltd. by 02nd September,
2002 but failed to construct and deliver the vessel even after a lapse of 16 years. Andaman &
Nocobar Administration has decided to rescind the contract for willful breach and accordingly has
demanded for refund of the amount as well as claim of interest for damages and costs from the
company. Accordingly, there being no market value, the scrap value is required to be considered as
value of inventory in view of the Accounting Standard 2. On an estimated basis, the scrap value has
been estimated at Rs. 6,00,00,000/- being estimated weight of Steel of 1500 MT valued at a rate of
Rs. 40,000/- which will be shown in the balance sheet as scrap value of vessel at yard no. 233.
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NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2019

Note No. : 14 (Amount in Rs.)
Trade receivables (Unsecured) As at March 31, As at March 31,
2019 2018
Outstanding for a period exceeding six months
from the date they are due for payment
Considered Good - -
Considered Doubtful 8,47,09,079 8,47,09,079
Others
Considered Good 73,44,046 73,44,046
Less: Provision for doubtful-debts (8,47,09,079) (8,47,09,079)
Total 73,44,047 73,44,047
Note No. : 15 (Amount in Rs.)
Cash & Cash Equivallents As at March 31, As at March 31,
2019 2018
Cash & Cash Equivallents
Cash on Hand 36,289 38,149
Balances with Banks:
- In current accounts 57,26,641 1,27,27,078
- Deposits with maturity of less than three months
from the date of acquisition - -
Other Bank Balances
- Deposits with maturity of more than three months
from the date of acquisition 98,97,206 1,16,88,978
[(Under Lien With Banks Rs. 50,76,447/-, against Bank
guarantees and Letter of Credit (P.Y. Rs.47,54,310)]
Total 1,56,60,136 2,44,54,205
Note No. : 16 (Amount in Rs.)
Short term Loans & Advances: As at March 31, As at March 31,
2019 2018
Loans and Advances
UnSecured & Considered Good - - -
Balance confirmation for the same not obtained
Advances to Suppliers 50,31,73,702 50,31,90,921
(including doubtful 4,44,73,370/-,
Previous year 4,44,73,370 provided for)
Advances recoverable In Cash or in Kind 2,16,469.52 2,17,50,682
Advance Income tax (Not of Provision) 1,43,79,750.7 1,43,15,355
Balance with Excise Department 1,62,93,794.57 1,62,93,795
Balance with VAT / GST Department 24,58,678.74 16,24,858
Advances to employees 6,47,442.87 10,09,692
Subsidy Receivable 64,11,331 64,11,331
Sundry balance provision for credit balances 98,21,463.98 98,21,464
Total 57,48,32,633 57,44,18,096
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Note No. : 17

(Amount in Rs.)

Revenue from Operations

As at March 31,

As at March 31,

2019 2018

(a) Sale of products - -

(b)  Other operating revenues - -

- Subsidy - -

- Scrap Sales - -

Revenue from operations (net) - -

Note No. : 18

(Amount in Rs.)

Other Income For the For the

year ended year ended

March 31, 2019

March 31, 2018

Interest From

- Deposits with Banks 1,78,834 19,45,228

- Others 4,65,102 -

6,43,936 19,45,228

Rent -

Excess Provision Written Back 25,21,719 —

Tender Fees - 10,000

Foreign Exchange Fluctuatien Gain (Net) 2,16,899 -

Miscellaneous Income - Kasar discount 500 —

Total 33,83,054 19,55,228

Note No. : 19

(Amount in Rs.)

Cost of raw materials and components consumed For the For the

year ended year ended

March 31, 2019

March 31, 2018

Opening stock
- Steel Materials
Components

Add: Purchases
- Steel Materials
- Components

Less: Closing Stock
- Steel Materials
- Components

3,61,23,017 3,61,23,017
27,63,17,402 27,63,17,402
31,24,40,419 31,24,40,419
3,61,23,017 3,61,23,017
27,63,17,402 27,63,17,402
31,24,40,419 31,24,40,419

Cost of raw materials and components consumed
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Notes to and forming part of balance sheet as at 31st March, 2019

(Amount in Rs.)

Details of raw materials and components
consumed

For the
year ended
March 31, 2019

For the
year ended
March 31, 2018

Others™ (** stock of old an obsolete component have
been valued at net realizable

Value at 35% of component stock at the end of the year.)

Total

Note No. : 20

(Amount In Rs.)

Changes In the inventories of finished goods
and work-in-progress

For the
year ended

March 31, 2019

For the
year ended

March 31, 2018

Stock at the end of the year - Scrap Value of
Work-in-progress (Refer Note 13.2 & 13.3)

- Vessels 10,34,15,447 10,34,15,447
Stock at the beginning of the year

- Vessels 10,34,15,447 10,34,15,447

Changes In inventorles -(Increase)/ Decrease - -

Note No. : 21
(Amount in Rs.)

Employee benefit expense For the For the

year ended year ended

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Salary to Staff 69,00,441 1,33,95,668

Wages to Workers 1,01,16,091 75,70,636

Gratuity expenses - (11,38,204)

Leave Encashment Expense 14,20,076 1,51,531

Other Benefits 12,38,690 20,06,228

Contribution to Providend & Other Fund 17,60,044 21,25,699

Total 2,14,35,341 2,41,11,559
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ALCOCK ASHDOWN (GUJARAT) LIMITED
Note No. : 22

(Amount in Rs.)

Finance costs For the For the
year ended year ended

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Interest on term loans 26,73,84,053 26,73,84,054
Interest on working capital loans - -
Interest on late payment of TDS AND VAT - 10,353
Bank charges and commission 2,125 4474
Total 26,73,86,178 26,73,98,881

Note No. : 23 (a)

(Amount in Rs.)

Other expenses For the
year ended
March 31, 2019

For the
year ended
March 31, 2018

Manufacturing Expenses

Job Work / Sub Contract Charges - 8,000
Fees and Services - 94,542
Electricity Charges 18,75,762 22,97,423
Repairs & Maintenance 74,128 4,41,688
BRI Insurance 5,29,975 65,99,880
Safety and Security Charges 44.11,726 37,22,620
Other Direct Expenses 1,312 1,09,196

Total 68,92,903 1,32,73,348

Administrative and General Expenses

Legal & Professional Fees 24,82,985 34,00,780
Rent - 2,21,760
Lease Rent 11,12,347 11,12,347
Rates & Taxes & Water Charges 6,35,264 6,74,548
Advertisement Expenditure - 1,76,400
Insurance Charges 2,03,603 5,563,373
Miscellaneous Expenses 1,03,400 7,80,835
Printing & Stationery Charges 1,28,839 1,17,948
Telephone/ Corrmunication Charges 98,021 1,17,383
Travelling & Conveyance 13,35,794 18,19,385
Bad Debts written off — -
Vehicle Expenses 71,130 1,23,790
Remuneration to Auditors 1,32,500 1,28,500
Brokerage - -
GST Expenses 18,560 -
Foreign Exchange Fluctuatlon Loss (Net) - 15,66,847
Expenses not recovarable Written off - 2,93,734
Income tax expenses - 1,200

Total 63,22,443 1,10,88,831

Grand Total 1,32,15,346 2,43,62,179
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Note No. : 23 (b)

(Amount in Rs.)

Details of Auditors’ Remuneration For the For the
year ended year ended
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
As Statutory Auditor 1,18,000 1,14,000
For Tax Audit 14,500 14,500
Out-of-pocket expenses — —
Total 1,32,500 1,28,500

Note No. : 24 (Amount in Rs.)

Details of Prior Period Adjustments Shown in Profit and

Loss Account:

Details of Prior Period Adjustments For the For the
year ended year ended
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
() Prior Period Expenses 21,90,348 -
(i)  Prior Period Income - -
Net Prior Period Adjustments 21,90,348 -

Note No. : 25 (Amount in Rs.)
Loss on Cancellation of Contract For the For the
year ended year ended

March 31, 2019

March 31, 2018

(a)

(b)

Loss on Concellation of Contract

Yard No - 251-254 (Sea Tankers)

Net Realisable Value at Year-end of the year
- Work-in-progress

- Steel Material

- Components

Cost of sales of the Inventory of Sea Tanker
- Work-in-progress

- Steel Material

Stock at the beginning of the year

- Work-in-progress

- Steel Material

- Components

Net (Gain) / Loss (a)
Yard No - 256 - (Dolphin)
Net Realisable Value at Year-end of the year
- Work-in-progress
- Components

Stock at the beginning of the year
- Work-in-progress
- Components

Net (Gain) / Loss (b)
Refund of Subsidy due to cancellation of contract
Exchange Rate Difference on Invocation of Bank Guarantee
Interest paid on Invocation of the Bank Guarantee
Loss / (Gain) on cancellation of Contract (Total-l)
Il. Gain/Loss on One Time Settlement with Banks
Gain on OTS WITH BANKS
Gain/Loss on One Time Settlement with Banks(Total-II)

5,64,83,000

34,26,98,541

34,26,98,541 34,26,98,541
34,26,98,541 34,26,98,541
(28,62,15,541) -
20,00,00,000 20,00,00,000
20,00,00,000 20,00,00,000
20,00,00,000 20,00,00,000

(28,62,15,541)

Total (1 + 1)

(28,62,15,541)
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(i)

ALCOCK ASHDOWN (GUJARAT) LIMITED

(@)  During the financial year 2008-2009, a customer of the Company, Sea tankers Management
Co. Norway (Owners) had terminated a contract with the company for construction of four
vessels (Yard No 251 to 254) of 12800 LDT due to non-delivery on scheduled time. The
Owners have encashed the bank guarantee given bythe company in lieu of advance given
by them. As a result thereof, the company was required to repay total amount of I 89.38
crores including interest and exchange fluctuation loss, which was charged to the Profit
and Loss Account.

(b)  The Board of Directors of the company in their meeting held on 14th December 2009,
had reviewed market conditions and decided to discontinue construction of Vessels under
yard nos. 251 to 254 and sell off the materials and equipments related to the said
projects. Consequently, the inventories pertaining to vessel under Yard nos. 251 to 254
have been valued at Net Realisable Value as at 6th November, 2011. The company
appointed a Registered Valuer for ascertaining Net Realisable Value of the inventory.

(¢)  The inventory shown in Note No. 25 includes inventory pertaining to vessels Yard No. 251
to 254 at Net Realisable Value as under:

(@) The inventory shown in Note 25 includes inventory pertaining to vessels Yard No.
251 to 254 at Net Realisable Value as under as per the Valuation reports of the
Chartered Engineers and Accountants received. Due to that additional loss of Rs.
28,62,15,541. Has been booked in the profit and loss account on account of
diminuation in the value of the inventory.

Type of Inventory Amount Rs.‘

Steel Plates -

Scrap Material -
Components 5,64,83,000
Total 5,67,83,000 |

During the financial year 2011-2012, a customer of the Company, Dolphin Offshore Ltd, Mauritius
(owner) had terminated a contract with the company for construction of vessel (Yard No 256) due
to non-delivery on scheduled time.

The Board of Directors of the company in their meeting, had reviewed market conditions and
decided to discontinue construction of Vessel under yard nos. 256 and sell off the materials and
equipments related to the said projects. Consequently, the inventories pertaining to vessel under
Yard nos. 256 have been valued at Net Realisable Value as at 31st March, 2016. The company
appointed a Registered Valuer for ascertaining Net Realisable Value of the inventory. In this
regard following disclosures have been made in the accounts:

The company has refunded subsidy received for this contract to Ministry of Shipping, Government
of India due to cancellation of contract in terms of subsidy scheme of Ministry of Shipping,
Government of Indla during F.Y.12-13. Further the ministry has also raised demand for interest
payable amounting to Rs 1,21,24,176 vide letter dated 15th June, 2012. The Interest is not
provided in the accounts, as decided by the Board.

The inventory shown in Note No. 25 includes inventory pertaining to vessels Yard No. 256 at Net
Realisable value as under:

(@)  The inventory shown in Schedule 25 (b) includes inventory pertaining to vessels Yard No.
256 at Net Realisable Value as under:

'Type of Inventory Amount Rs. |
WIP (As per the Valuation Report) 20,00,00,000
Total 20,0000,000
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ALCOCK ASHDOWN (GUJARAT) LIMITED
Note No.: 26
Contingent Liability and Commitments (To the Extent not provided for):
(Amount in Rs.)

(i) | Contingent Liabilities As at March 31, As at March 31,
2019 2018
(a) | Unexpired indemnity Bonds 50,65,00,000 50,65,00,000
(b) | Liquidated Damages (***)
Navy Project (Yard - 257-262) 32,96,64,594 32,96,64,594
(c) | Suits filed against company (*) 7,39,31,041 7,39,31,041
(d) | Unexpired Bank Guarantees outstanding 12,18,175 12,18,175
(e) | Counter Guarantee given by company - -
() Interest on GoG loan of Rs. 3.50 crore treated as
share capital (15%) 52,50,000 52,50,000
(9) | Penalty on late filing of service tax returns; 33,600 33,600
(h) | Interest on refund of advance payment @6 % given
by dolphin offshore 2,10,00,000 2,10,00,000
(i) | Non compliance of Secticn-383A(1) towards non-appointment
of company secretary as per companies' Act 2013 27,93,000 26,10,500
(i) | Disputed Income Tax liabilities
AlY.. 2001-02 & 2002-03 11,02,800 11,02,800
AY. 2002-03 18,57,352 18,57,352
AY. 2002-03 (Penalty)*** - -
Interest payable to Government of India for refund of
subsidy (upto 31.03.16@ per day
(k) | Interest payable to Government of India for refund of
subsidy (upto 31.03.16@ per day Rs. 12953.17 upto
date of payment w.e.f.30-06-12) 4,40,40,787 3,93,12,880

(*")

(***)

Liquidated Damages of have not been recognized as expense for the yard 257 to 262 on the ground of
contingent liability as the negotiation of waiver is under process and such waiver is normal course of
business. Hence company presumes remote risk possibility of future cash outflow pertaining to the said
Liquidated Damages. The same will be recognized in the accounts at the time of crystalisation of actual
liability and mutually agreed by the parties to the contract.

Suits filed against company in the year 1999-00 not acknowledged as debt by the company towards
consequential loss on account of delayed delivery of the vessel of Rs. 7,39,31,041/-

For Asst. Year 2002-03, penalty of Rs. 35,44,960/- had been levied and the matter was at present pending
before CIT(A). During the year under consideration, Assessment is completed and as per ordered effect
for the same given.

(Amount in Rs.)

(i)

Commitments As at March 31,

2019

As at March 31,
2018

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be
executed on capital account and not provided for. Nil Nil

Total
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Note No.: 27 (Amount in Rs.)
CIF Value of Imports For the For the
year ended year ended
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Raw Materials Nil Nil
Capital Goods Nil Nil
Total - -
Note No.: 28
Value of Imported and Indigenous Raw Materials percentage of each to Total Consumption:
Particulars For the For the
year ended year ended
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
% (Amount in Rs.) % | (Amount in Rs.)
Imported 0% - 0% -
Indigenous 0% — 0% —
Total - 0% -
Note No.: 29 (Amount in Rs.)
Expenditure in Foreign Currency For the For the
year ended year ended

March 31, 2019

March 31, 2018

Fees & Services

Interest paid on Invocation of the Bank Guarantee

Total - -

Note No.: 30
Earnings in Foreign Currency For the For the
year ended year ended
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
FOB Value of Exports Nil Nil
Total - -

Note No.: 31

Earning Per Share (EPS)

Earning per share is calculated by dividing the net profit / (net loss) attributable to the equity
shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year, as

under:
Particulars Unit For the For the
year ended year ended
March 31, 2019 | March 31, 2018
Net Loss as per Statement of Profit & Loss|(Amount in Rs.)| (59,62,84,034) (32,86,20,201)
Weighted average of number of equity in Nos. 5,10,00,007 5,10,00,007
shares
Earnings per Share
Basic -11.69 -6.44
Diluted -11.69 -6.44
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Note No. : 32
Employee benefits:
Defined contribution plan:

Amount recognised as an expense and included in Note 21 "Contribution of employer to provident
and other funds" Rs. 17,60,044/- (Previous Year Rs. 21,25,699/-) towards Provident fund.

Defined Benefit Plan:

The Company has defined benefit gratuity plan operated by separate trust funded by the company.
Every employee who has completed five years or more of service gets a gratuity on departure at 15
days salary (last drawn salary) for each completed year of service.

Following is the disclosure as per AS-15(Revised) on "Employee Benefit", for gratuity, for the year

ended 31st March 2019;

Particulars

For the
year ended
March 31, 2019

(Amount in Rs.
For the
year ended
March 31, 2018

Changes in the present value of the defined benefit
obligation are as follows:
Opening defined benefit obligation
Interest cost
Current service cost
Benefits paid
Actuarial (gains) / losses on obligation
Closing defined benefit obligation (a)
Changes in Plan Assets
Fair Value of plan assets as at 1st April 2016
Expected return on plan assets
Contributions by employer
Actuarial (loss) / Gain
Benefits paid
Fair Value of plan assets as at 31st March 2018 (b)
Present Value ot unfunded obligations (a - b)
Statement of Profit and Loss
Net amount recognized in the statement of profit and
loss for the year ended 31st March 2019 is as follows:
Current service cost
Interest cost on defined benefit obligation
Expected return on plan assets
Net actuarial losses / (gains) recognized
Net amount recognized
The principal assumptions used In determining gratuity
obligation for the Company are shown below :
Discount rate
Rate of increase in compensation levels
Expected rate of return on plan assets

1,94,69,929

2,27,49,378
15,49,233
6,29,462
(20,42,059)
(34,16,088)

1,94,69,929

2,08,19,134

1,94,69,926

2,13,46,036
14,53,665
61,492
(20,42,059)

2,08,19,134

2,08,19,134

(13,49,208)

(13,49,208)

6,29,462
15,49,233
(14,53,665)
(34,77,580)

(27,52,550)

0.00%
0.00%
0.00%

6.81%
4.50%
6.81%
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Following is the disclosure as per Ind. As-19 (Revised) on "Employee Benefit", for Gratuity, for the year

ended 31st March 2019:

(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars For the For the
year ended year ended
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Changes in the present value of the defined benefit
obligation are as follows:
Opening defined benefit obligation 98,56,433 1,09,65,142
Interest cost - 7,46,726
Current service cost - 3,44,882
Benefits paid - (12,60,239)
Actuarial (gains)/ losses on obligation - (9,40,078)
Closing defined benefit obligation (a) 98,56,433 98,56,433
Changes in Plan Assets
Fair Value of plan assets as at the end of the period - (98,56,433)
Funded Status - (98,56,433)
Unrecognised Past Service Cost at the end of the year
Unrecognised Transitional Liability at the end of the year - -
Net (Liability)/Assets Recognised In the Balance Sheet - (98,56,433)
Statement of Profit and Loss
Current service cost - 3,44,882
Interest cost on defined benefit obligation - 7,46,726
Expected return on plan assets - -
Net actuarial losses / (gains) recognized - (9,40,078)
Net amount recognized in the profit and loss account - 1,51,530
The principal assumptions used In determining
gratuity obligation for the Discount rate 0.00% 6.81%
Rate of increase in compensation levels 0.00% 4.50%
Attrition Rate 0.00% 2.00%
* No Provision for the Gratuity has been made during the year due to retrenchment of all the

employee and payment of due amount of grautiry from the fund account.
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Note No. : 33
Segment Reporting:

The company is primarily engaged in a single business segment of design and construction of
vessels as primary segment. The secondary segment in geographical segment is given below:

(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars

For the
year ended

March 31, 2019

For the
year ended

March 31, 2018

Revenue - Sales

(i)

(ii)

a) Domestic Nil Nil
b) Exports Nil NIl

Total Nil Nil
Note No. : 34

Related Party Disclosures:

The Company being a state controlled enterprise. No disclosure is required as per para 9 of
Accounting Standard (AS) 18, on "Related Parties Disclosure" as regards related party relatlonships
with other state controlled enterprises and transactions with such enterprise. However other
information is given hereunder.

Name of Key Management Personnel:
1. Shri M.A. Gandhi - Managing Director

3 Dr. A Kumar - Professional Director

Particular of Remuneration/ Additional Charge Allowance pald to Managing Director - NIL

Note No. : 35

During the Financial Year there was no construction contracts work in progress, Hence disclosure
as per Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS-11 is not required).
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Note No. : 36

Th management of the Company has, during the year, carried out technological evaluation for
identification of impairment of assets, if any, in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standard
(Ind AS) - 36 as prescribed under the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules 2014. Based
on the judgment of the management and as certified by the Directors, no provision for
impairment is found to be necessary In respect of any of the assets.

Note No. : 37

Balances of debtors, Unsecured loans and Term loan from banks, Loans & Advances and
creditors are subject to confirmations. Balances in the accounts of sundry debtors, current
assets, loan andtadvances and current liabilities have been subject to confirmation. Bank
Guarantee issued by Government of Gujarat on behalf of the Company is subject to
Confirmaton of the Finance Department of the Government of Gujarat. The Company has pald
Rs.1,36,08,579 towards 4% SAD and shown as recelvable from the Department of Customs
and has clalmed the refund from the Department. However, the Department has transfered the
sald amount to Consumer Welfare Fund against which the Company has filed an appeal which
is presently pending with Commissioner (Appeals) Rajkot and the matter is stlll pending with
the Authority.

Note No. : 38

In the opinion of management, the company is not liable to any liquidated damages other than
those accounted for in the books of accounts and that mentioned in the Contingent Liability,
In view of representations made by the management.

Note No. : 39

Provision for Guarantee repairs is not made as no vessel is presently covered under Guarantee.
Similar Provision of short supply items has been made in accounts as per consistant practice.

Note No. : 40

The purchases of stores and other equipments are required to be accounted for in the stores
records at invoice price plus all attributable expenses like inward freight, L/c commission,
transit insurance, customs duty, customs clearance charges etc. During the year, freight inward
only was considered in the valuation of items in the stores record whereas, all other expenses
have not been included in the purchase price recorded in the stores records. To overcome this
anomaly in cost of purchases, issue and closing inventory the attributable expenses incurred
during the year and not included in the valuation of purchases have been treated as direct
expenses and the same are charged to the work in progress accordingly. As a result the
valuation of work in progress is higher and valuation of inventory i.e. closing stock of material
is lower to the extent of amount of attributable expenses related to material lying in stock.
However this has no effect on profit/ loss for the year since both the items are forming part
of inventory only.
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(i)
(ii)

(iii)

Date

M. No. : 145361, FRN: 010674C
UDIN: 19145361AAAABR5478
Place :

ALCOCK ASHDOWN (GUJARAT) LIMITED

Note No.: 41

Notes On Income Tax:

Income Tax assessments have been completed up to A. Y. 2014-2015

As per the accounting policy of the company, interest income earned during construction
period out of earmarked investment for Chanch Pipavav Project is credited to Capital
Reserve Account. This has not been accepted by the Income Tax Department for Asst.
Years 1998-99,1999-2000, 2001-02 and 2002-03, and accordingly, the same has been
considered as revenue receipt under the head "Income from Other Sources". Additional
tax demand raised on account of such treatment has been adjusted against the refund
due. Further, such revenue receipt for Asst. Year 1998-99 and 1999-2000 has been
considered as income from business and for Asst. Year 2001-02 and 2002-03 the same
has been considered as income from other sources. At present, the appeal lies before
the Hon'ble Gujarat High Court. Company has preferred an appeal against the same. Under
the circumstances, no provision has been made in accounts in respect of demand of
Rs.11,02,800/-, which has been duly adjusted against the refund of Asst. Year 2005-06.

For Asst. Year 2002-03, proceedings under sec.263 were Initiated by C.I.T. and as a
consequence, reassessment has been made raising demand of Rs.18,57,352/-. The
matter at present is pending before |.T.A.T. Company has preferred an appeal against the
same. In view of this, no provision has been made by the company. Towards this
demand, the company has paid Rs.6,00,000/- and balance amount has been adjusted
against the refund of Asst. Year 2007-08.

Note No. : 42

Sales Tax Assessment of the running business taken over by the company has been
completed up to flnancial year 1991-92. Therealter Sales Tax Assessment from 1992-1993 to
1994-95 of the running business taken over by the company are pending. Out of Sales
tax Assessment of the company from 1994-95 onwards, assessment up to assessment year
2012-13 have been completed.

As per our report of even date attached,

For Sarupria Somani & Associates For & on behalf of The Board

Chartered Accountants ALCOCK ASHDOWN (GUJARAT) LIMITED
Sd/-

CA MIRAL B MEHTA Sd/- Sd/-

Partner Chairperson Managing

Director

Bhavnagar Place : Gandhinagar
17-10-2019 Date : 17-10-2019
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(CIN : U74999GJ1994SGC022952)
OLD PORT, BHAVNAGAR - 364 001.Phone No.: 0278-2516745

FORM NO. MGT-11
PROXY FORM
(Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

Name of the Member(s)

Registered Address

E-mail Id Folio No /Client ID DP ID

| /We, being the member(s) of shares of the above named company. Hereby
appoint

Name : E-mail Id:

Address:

Signature, or failing him

Name : E-mail Id:

Address:

Signature, or failing him

Name : E-mail Id:

Address:

Signature, or failing him

as my/ our proxy to attend and vote( on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the
25th Annual General Meeting of the company, to be held on the Saturday, 21st December,
2019 at 11:30 Hrs. at the Conference Room of Industries Commissioner, Block No. 1,
Udhyog Bhavan, Gandhinagar and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions

as are indicated below:
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Resolution No

2) The proxy need notbe a member of the company.

Sl. | Resolution(S) Vote
No. For | Against
1. | To receive, consider and adopt the Audited (Standalone) Financial
Statements of the Company i.e. Audited Balance Sheet as at 31st
March 2019 Statement of Profit and Loss for the period from 01-
04-2018 to 31-03-2019, Cash Flow Statement, Notes to the
Accounts, Significant Accounting Policies, Statutory Auditors Report,
Report of Comptroller and Auditor General of India, together with
the Board's Reports thereon.
2. Fix remuneration of Statutory Auditors of the Company for
F.Y. 2019-20, to be appointed by C&AG
* Applicable for investors holding shares in Electronic form. Afiix
Revenue
. . Stamps
Signed this day of 2019
Signature of Shareholder Signature of Proxy holder Signature of the shareholder
across Revenue Stamps
Note:
1) This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered

Office of the Company not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.
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OLD PORT, BHAVNAGAR - 364 001. Phone No.: 0278-2516745

ATTENDANCE SLIP

(To be handed over at the entrance of the meeting hall)

Annual General Meeting on

Full name of the members attending

(In block capitals)

Ledger Folio No./Client ID No. No. of shares held:

Name of Proxy

(To be filled in, if the proxy attends instead of the member)

| hereby record my presence at the 25th Annual General Meeting of Alcock Ashdown
(Gujarat) Ltd. on 21-12-2019.

(Member’s /Proxy’s Signature)

Note:

1) Members are requested to bring their copies of the Annual Report to the meeting,
since further copieswill not be available.

2) The Proxy, to be effective should be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company
not less than FORTY EIGHT HOURS before the commencement ofthe meeting. '

3) A Proxy need not be a member of the Company.

4) In the case of joint holders, the vote of the senior who tenders a vote, whether in
person or by Proxy, shall be accepted to the exclusion of the vote of the other joint
holders. Seniority shall be determined by the order in which the names stand in the
Register of Members.

5) The submission by a member of this form of proxy will not preclude such member
from attending in person and voting at the meeting.
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